
Hermantown City Council Meeting – November 2, 2020 

Because attendance at the regular meeting location is not entirely feasible due to 
the health pandemic, Hermantown’s November 2, 2020, City Council Meeting, as 
well as Pre-Agenda Meeting, will be conducted remotely with limited access to 
Council Chambers. People can attend in person, but will be expected to follow 
social distancing guidelines and are required to wear a mask. 

Both meetings will utilize the platform “Zoom” – which allows the public to view 
and/or hear the meeting from their phone or computer. Attendance is allowed at 
City Hall, with social distancing guidelines to be followed and masks required. 

The 6:30 p.m. City Council Meeting will be available at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81931459634?pwd=QUl4QmNLQWcrWU1IdHhsekE4U0tsQT09 

and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number of 
819-3145-9634 and the passcode of 969780.

Public comment may be possible, but difficult, during the meeting, but any public 
comments, questions, or concerns can be e-mailed to Community Engagement 
Manager, Joe Wicklund, at jwicklund@hermantownmn.com up to 3:30 p.m. the day 
of the meeting with the e-mail title “November 2, 2020, Meeting.” It is important to 
note that all comments regarding the November 2, 2020, meeting are public data.  

A few important tips regarding the Zoom platform: 

• If your computer does not support audio, you can still watch the meeting on
your computer and call in on your phone to hear the meeting

• It is a challenging situation for all of us, so grace and understanding are
appreciated

The 4:30 p.m. Pre-Agenda Meeting will be available at: 

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84488299674?pwd=aUR5UkQwclh4OUJzMGZTVFRoMWt0Zz09 

and/or by calling the number (312) 626-6799 and utilizing the meeting ID number 
844-8829-9674 and the password 407029. Public comment is not a factor in the
pre-agenda meeting, but the public is invited to listen to this meeting.

https://us02web.zoom.us/j/81931459634?pwd=QUl4QmNLQWcrWU1IdHhsekE4U0tsQT09
https://us02web.zoom.us/j/84488299674?pwd=aUR5UkQwclh4OUJzMGZTVFRoMWt0Zz09


This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time. 

AGENDA 

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, November 2, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. 
Large Conference Room 

City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

Pre-agenda:  The Pre-agenda meeting is a work session between the City Council 
and City staff to review the upcoming City Council meeting and future meetings.  
The agenda is the same document as the upcoming City Council meeting, but does 
not follow the same format as the City Council meeting.  It is a time for the City 
Council and City staff to have discussions about the agenda items, and asking and 
answering questions.  Traditionally it is not a time for public comment on the 
agenda items, as the public can listen to the conversation and ask questions or 
provide input at the upcoming City Council meeting.   

City Council Meeting November 2, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

City Hall - Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

Invitation to participate: 
The Hermantown City Council welcomes your thoughts, input and opinions to this 
meeting. The agenda for this meeting contains a brief description of each item to 
be considered, and the City Council encourages your participation. If you wish to 
speak on an item contained in the agenda, you will be allowed to address the 
Council when a motion is on the floor. If you wish to speak on a matter that does 
not appear on the agenda, you may do so during the public comment period 
regularly scheduled and set for the beginning of the meeting.  

When addressing the City Council, please state your name and address for the 
record. Please address the City Council as a whole through the Mayor. Comments 
to individual Council Members or staff are not permitted. Speakers will be limited to 
three (3) minutes. 

Order of discussion 
1. Reading of the resolution title by Mayor
2. Motion/Second
3. Staff Explanation
4. Initial Discussion by City Council
5. Mayor invites public to speak to the motion (3 minute rule)
6. Follow up staff explanation and/or discussion by City Council
7. Call of the vote



This agenda has been prepared to provide information regarding an upcoming meeting of the Hermantown City Council. This document does not 
claim to be complete and is subject to change at any time. 

CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
AGENDA 

Pre-Agenda Meeting Monday, November 2, 2020 at 4:30 p.m. 
Large Conference Room 

Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

City Council Meeting November 2, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. 
Council Chambers 

Hermantown Governmental Services Building 

1. CALL TO ORDER

2. PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

3. ROLL CALL

4. ANNOUNCEMENTS (Council Members may make announcements as needed.)

5. PUBLIC HEARING – (Only when necessary. The rule adopted three minutes per person if
necessary. Any action required after the public hearing will be taken immediately following the
closing of the public hearing.)

6. COMMUNICATIONS

A. 20-170 MN Employment & Economic Development
TO:  City of Hermantown 
RE:  Grant - EWC 

B. 20-176 Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration
TO:  MN Management & Budget 
RE:  CARES Report 

7. PRESENTATIONS (Department Heads may give reports if necessary.)

A. Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration (Pre-Agenda Only)
RE:  3rd Quarter Financials

B. Kevin Orme, Director of Finance & Administration (Pre-Agenda Only)
RE:  Special Revenue Budgets

C. John Mulder, City Administrator (Pre-Agenda Only)
RE:  Community Recreation Initiative Update

D. David Bolf, City Engineer (Pre-Agenda Only)
RE:  Plan Update - 2021 Road Imp. Project No. 537 (Lavaque Junction Road)

8. PUBLIC DISCUSSION (This is the time for individuals to address the Council about any item
not on the agenda. The time limit is three minutes per person.)



9. CONSENT AGENDA (All items on the Consent Agenda are items which are considered routine
by the City Council and will be approved by one motion via voice vote. There will be no
discussion of these items unless a Council Member or citizen so requests, in which event the item
will be removed from the Consent Agenda and considered at the end of the Consent Agenda.)

A. Minutes - Approval or correction of October 19, 2020 City Council Continuation
Minutes

B. Accounts Payable – Approve general city warrants from October 16, 2020 through
October 31, 2020 in the amount of (will be available on Nov. 2)

(motion, roll call)

10. MOTIONS

11. ORDINANCES

A. 2020-07 An Ordinance Amending Hermantown Code Of Ordinances Section 270 – Fee 
Schedule   

First Reading 

12. RESOLUTIONS (Roll call will be taken only on items required by law and items requiring 4/5’s
votes, all others can be done by voice vote.)

A. 2020-143 Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For 2020 Road Improvement District No. 
531 & No. 532 

(motion, roll call) 

B. 2020-144 Resolution Approving Application Of Assessment Roll Number 531A-68 For 
Deferral Of Assessment Against The Property For The Construction Of 2020 
Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Hardship Deferral”) 

(motion, roll call) 

C. 2020-145 Resolution Approving Application Of Assessment Roll Number 531A-13 For 
Deferral Of Assessment Against The Property For The Construction Of 2020 
Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Hardship Deferral”) 

(motion, roll call) 

D. 2020-146 Resolution Approving Application Of Assessment Roll Number 531A-70 For 
Deferral Of Assessment Against The Property For The Construction Of 2020 
Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Hardship Deferral”) 

(motion, roll call) 



E. 2020-147 Resolution Approving Application Of Assessment Roll Number 531A-8 For 
Deferral Of Assessment Against The Property For The Construction Of 2020 
Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Hardship Deferral”) 

(motion, roll call) 

F. 2020-148 Resolution Approving Final Planned Unit Development For Engwalls 
Development 

(motion, roll call) 

G. 2020-149 Resolution Approving A Special Use Permit For The Grading And Filling Within 
A Shoreland Overlay Zoning District 

(motion, roll call) 

H. 2020-150 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute And 
Deliver An Agreement Of Assessment And Waiver Of Irregularity And Appeal 
Between P & R Properties Twin Ports, LLC And City Of Hermantown 

(motion, roll call) 

I. 2020-151 Resolution Approving St. Louis County’s SAP No. 069-617-005 CP No. 0017- 
369575 County State-Aid Highway No. 17 (Stebner/Airbase Road) Within The 
City of Hermantown Corporate Limits 

(motion, roll call) 

J. 2020-152 Resolution Approving Change Order Number 3 For Sewer Improvement District 
No, 448 

(motion, roll call) 

K. 2020-153 Resolution Approving Pay Request Number 8 For Sewer Improvement District 
No. 448 To Utility Systems Of America In The Amount Of $322,822.04 

(motion, roll call) 

L. 2020-154 Resolution Approving Final Compensating Change Order Number 4 & Pay 
Request Number 6 For 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 To 
Ulland Brothers, Inc. In The Amount Of $293,114.95 

(motion, roll call) 

M. 2020-155 Resolution Authorizing And Directing Mayor And City Clerk To Execute 
Addendum To Engineering Contract For The 2020 Road Improvement Program 

(motion, roll call) 

13. RECESS



DATE:  2020 
 
TO:   City Council Members 
 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator 
 
RE:   Correspondence 
 
In your packet is a correspondence summary log.  
This briefly summarizes and assigns a log number 
for written correspondence received at City Hall.  
You are provided with the summary so that you may 
request a full copy of any correspondence article of 
interest to you.  Bonnie & I have copied only the 
correspondence that we believe to be of special 
interest. 
 
JM 



10/14/2020 20-166 Stephanie Mccubbin, 
3956 Old Midway Rd. 

Wayne Boucher, 
Mayor & City 
Council 

Complaint 10/12/2020 

      
10/19/2020 20-167 Bill Reinke, MN Dept. 

of Labor 
City of 
Hermantown 

Annual Operating 
Permit (Elevator) 

9/29/2020 

      
10/19/2020 20-168 Troy Grohsman & 

Natasha Strand 
Utility Commission Water Bills 10/5/2020 

      
10/19/2020 20-169 MNDOT John Mulder, City 

Administrator 
Right of Access 
Permit 

10/14/2020 

      
10/20/2020 20-170 MN Employment & 

Economic 
Development 

City of 
Hermantown 

Grant No.: SPAP-
17-0016-P0FY17 

10/16/2020 

      
10/23/2020 20-171 Eric Johnson, 

Community 
Development Director 

Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

James Rodlund, 
4211 Ugstad Rd., 
Subdivision to 
Create a Flag Lot 

10/20/2020 

      
10/23/2020 20-172 Eric Johnson, 

Community 
Development Director 

Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Sandy Hoff, 4747 
Hermantown Rd., 
Special Use Permit 

10/20/2020 

      
10/23/2020 20-173 Eric Johnson, 

Community 
Development Director 

Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Sandy Hoff, 4747 
Hermantown Rd., 
Variance from 
Building Setback 

10/20/2020 

      
10/23/2020 20-174 Eric Johnson, 

Community 
Development Director 

Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

Sandy Hoff, 4747 
Hermantown Rd., 
Final Planned Unit 
Development 

10/20/2020 

      
10/23/2020 20-175 Eric Johnson, 

Community 
Development Director 

Planning & Zoning 
Commission 

JP Holding 
Company, 507X 
Maple Grove Rd. 

10/20/2020 

      
10/27/2020 20-176 Kevin Orme, Finance 

Director 
MN Management 
& Budget 

CARES Report 10/26/2020 

      
 



X

Date:

Date:

THE FOLLOWING ADJUSTMENT IN THE ABOVE GRANT IS NOW APPROVED:

A. The status of the grant is now: Closed, Pending Monitoring
The former status was: Awarded

B. The budget amounts for this grant are changed as follows:

Grant Adjustment Notice
Brownfields and Redevelopment Unit

Grant Number: SPAP-17-0016-P-FY17
Grantee: City of Hermantown
Grant Name: Arrowhead Regional Health and Wellness Center n/k/a Essentia Wellness Center 
Adjustment Number: 1

C. Other (Narrative):

Prepared by:

Approved by:

10/16/2020

10/16/20

20-170



PHONE:

(218) 729-3601

SECTION 2:

SWIFT PO ID PO LINE/ 
DISTRIBUTION AMOUNT FUND FIN DEPT ID APPROP ID ACCOUNT AGENCY 

COST
DEED Original 
Grant Amount $8,000,000.00

3000406517 1 $8,000,000.00 3605 B223143S B221451 441352 55353 Amount Disbursed $8,000,000.00

$8,000,000.00

SECTION 3:
Column 1 Column 2 Column 3 Column 4 Column 5 Column 6 Column 7 Column 8 Column 9 Column 10 Column 11

REMAINDER

APPROVED ELIGIBLE 
ACTIVITIES FROM GRANT 
AGREEMENT (GA)

APPROVED 
COSTS FROM 

GRANT 
AGREEMENT 

Per GAN 1

TOTAL 
ELIGIBLE 

INVOICES THIS 
DRAW = 100%

DEED 
PAYMENT 
REQUEST 

THIS DRAW = 
39.8%

LOCAL MATCH 
THIS DRAW = 

60.2%

PREVIOUS 
DEED 

PAYMENTS TO 
DATE

PREVIOUS 
LOCAL MATCH 
PAYMENTS TO 

DATE

TOTAL 
PREVIOUS 

PAID TO DATE

DEED 
REQUESTS: 

PREVIOUS AND 
CURRENT

LOCAL MATCH 
AMOUNTS: 
PREVIOUS 

AND CURRENT

TOTAL OF ALL 
PREVIOUS AND 

CURRENT 

REMAINING 
UNSPENT 

BALANCE OF 
APPROVED 

COSTS

Design/ Soft Costs $5,529,763.00 $1,191,064.50 $0.00 $1,191,064.50 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $1,191,064.50 $1,191,064.50 $4,338,698.50

Construction/ Demo $19,643,990.00 $18,351,216.61 $7,700,000.00 $10,651,216.61 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $7,700,000.00 $10,651,216.61 $18,351,216.61 $1,292,773.39

Furniture/ Fixtures/ Equipment $682,363.00 $559,162.46 $300,000.00 $259,162.46 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $300,000.00 $259,162.46 $559,162.46 $123,200.54

TOTAL $25,856,116.00 $20,101,443.57 $8,000,000.00 $12,101,443.57 $0.00 $0.00 $0.00 $8,000,000.00 $12,101,443.57 $20,101,443.57 $5,754,672.43 

SWIFT ACTIVITY #884 $8,000,000.00 $8,000,000.00

Date DEED Staff Authorized Approval        Date DEED Authorized Approval Date

Ryan Bloomberg, Project Manager Kristin Lukes, DirectorJohn Mulder, City Administrator

Balance AFTER 
this request

$0.00

TOTAL SWIFT ACTIVITY #884

TOTAL NOTES:

EMAIL:

PROJECT ID

B22ArrowHealth

Ryan Bloomberg

 * DEED PROGRAM USE ONLY

ryan.bloomberg@state.mn.usjmulder@hermantownmn.com

May 31, 2017
REMIT TO ADDRESS:

SPAP-17-0016-P-FY17
GRANT PERIOD TO:

City of Hermantown 178949

FINAL:

REIMBURSEMENT PERIOD FROM: REIMBURSEMENT PERIOD TO:
March 31, 2020

PAY REQUEST #:GRANT NUMBER:
June 30, 2018

FORM PREPARED BY:

5105 Maple Grove Road

FORM # MN-DEED-AFS-02 | 3.1.13

REIMBURSEMENT PAYMENT REQUEST

* GRANT NAME:

* VENDOR/GRANTEE NAME: * GRANT NUMBER:

Submit completed form via email to your DEED Program Contact

SECTION 1:
* VENDOR ID + REMIT TO LOCATION CODE (SWIFT):

SWIFT CONTRACT ID
0000202485-001 Arrowhead Regional Health and Wellness Center n/k/a Essentia Wellness Center

Hermantown, MN  55811

GRANT PERIOD FROM:

Staff Typed Name 

CURRENT PAYMENT REQUEST INFORMATION

DEED Authorized signature certifies that this request has been reviewed and meets eligiblity under the grant and payment is therefore recommended.

1

DEED PROGRAM CONTACT NAME: DEED PROGRAM CONTACT EMAIL:

Grantee Typed Name and Title

Grantee Authorized Signature

By submitting this form, I certify that the request is in accordance with DEED cash management requirements and appropriate contract terms; and the costs are eligible for this project; the data reported is correct and the amount of 

Typed Name 

PREVIOUS PAYMENT REQUEST INFORMATION TOTALS OF PREVIOUS AND CURRENT DRAWS

SECTION 4:   AGREEMENT & AUTHORIZED APPROVAL

John Mulder SPAP-17-0016-P-FY17 YES  [ X ]     NO  [   ]

7/31/2020
7/31/2020 7/31/20

Paid - 08/07/20 - HERMANTOWN CITY OF T - Voucher:01671080 - $8,000,000.00

Original Received 7/6/2020

mailto:ryan.bloomberg@state.mn.us
mailto:Paula.Mazzacano@minneapolismn.gov


PAYMENT REQUEST INVOICE SPREADSHEET

2/8/2018 Misc Invoices $63,296.27 $63,296.27 $63,296.27 $63,296.27 $63,296.27
McGough Construction 6/30/2018 31916 $245,663.00 $177,261.72 $177,261.72 $245,663.00 $177,261.72
McGough Construction 6/30/2018 31917 $17,400.00 $16,530.00 $16,530.00 $17,400.00 $16,530.00
McGough Construction 7/31/2018 31950 $438,404.00 $474,925.80 $474,925.80 $438,404.00 $474,925.80
McGough Construction 7/31/2018 31949 $7,950.00 $7,552.50 $7,552.50 $7,950.00 $7,552.50
McGough Construction 8/31/2018 32502 $748,595.00 $460,771.87 $460,771.87 $748,595.00 $460,771.87
McGough Construction 8/31/2018 32501 $326,564.00 $211,948.26 $211,948.26 $326,564.00 $211,948.26
McGough Construction 9/30/2018 33050 $549,789.00 $430,400.24 $430,400.24 $549,789.00 $430,400.24
McGough Construction 9/30/2018 33051 $421,546.00 $417,702.94 $417,702.94 $421,546.00 $417,702.94
McGough Construction 10/31/2018 33581 $303,386.00 $280,581.30 $280,581.30 $303,386.00 $280,581.30
McGough Construction 10/31/2018 33582 $951,944.00 $919,070.06 $919,070.06 $951,944.00 $919,070.06
McGough Construction 11/30/2018 33621 $179,098.00 $134,818.99 $134,818.99 $179,098.00 $134,818.99
McGough Construction 11/30/2018 33622 $6,744.00 $6,557.00 $6,557.00 $6,744.00 $6,557.00
McGough Construction 12/31/2018 34156 $1,042,930.00 $971,774.93 $971,774.93 $1,042,930.00 $971,774.93
McGough Construction 12/31/2018 34157 $683,424.00 $650,272.62 $650,272.62 $683,424.00 $650,272.62
McGough Construction 1/31/2019 34687 $763,991.00 $692,120.95 $692,120.95 $763,991.00 $692,120.95
McGough Construction 1/31/2019 34686 $615,919.00 $584,423.90 $584,423.90 $615,919.00 $584,423.90
McGough Construction 2/28/2019 34611 $918,466.00 $660,261.63 $660,261.63 $918,466.00 $660,261.63
McGough Construction 2/28/2019 34612 $947,868.00 $750,200.97 $750,200.97 $947,868.00 $750,200.97
McGough Construction 3/31/2019 34619 $1,052,380.00 $1,032,604.94 $1,032,604.94 $1,052,380.00 $1,032,604.94
McGough Construction 3/31/2019 34620 $964,575.00 $861,719.05 $861,719.05 $964,575.00 $861,719.05
McGough Construction 4/30/2019 34636 $995,789.00 $931,944.83 $931,944.83 $995,789.00 $931,944.83
McGough Construction 4/30/2019 34635 $814,571.00 $808,189.20 $808,189.20 $814,571.00 $808,189.20
McGough Construction 5/31/2019 34642 $862,940.00 $825,607.86 $825,607.86 $862,940.00 $825,607.86
McGough Construction 5/31/2019 34643 $481,054.00 $481,053.80 $481,053.80 $481,054.00 $481,053.80
McGough Construction 6/30/2019 34652 $838,433.00 $808,825.07 $808,825.07 $838,433.00 $808,825.07
McGough Construction 6/30/2019 34653 $591,643.00 $591,643.30 $591,643.30 $591,643.00 $591,643.30
McGough Construction 7/31/2019 34665 $787,495.00 $678,312.60 $678,312.60 $787,495.00 $678,312.60
McGough Construction 7/31/2019 34666 $712,801.00 $508,275.40 $508,275.40 $712,801.00 $508,275.40
McGough Construction 8/30/2019 36727 $1,215,960.00 $757,348.39 $757,348.39 $1,215,960.00 $757,348.39
McGough Construction 8/31/2019 36728 $845,976.00 $845,975.61 $845,975.61 $845,976.00 $845,975.61
McGough Construction 9/30/2019 36756 $579,074.00 $570,213.18 $570,213.18 $579,074.00 $570,213.18
McGough Construction 9/30/2019 36758 $286,308.00 $286,308.20 $286,308.20 $286,308.00 $286,308.20
McGough Construction 10/31/2019 37577 $160,330.00 $122,909.54 $122,909.54 $160,330.00 $122,909.54
McGough Construction 10/31/2019 37578 $39,370.00 $39,370.20 $39,370.20 $39,370.00 $39,370.20
McGough Construction 11/30/2019 37598 $129,985.00 $112,336.74 $112,336.74 $129,985.00 $112,336.74
McGough Construction 11/30/2019 37599 $28,393.00 $28,393.00 $28,393.00 $28,393.00 $28,393.00
McGough Construction 12/31/2019 37608 $44,883.00 $26,501.02 $26,501.02 $44,883.00 $26,501.02
McGough Construction 12/31/2019 37609 $2,839.00 $2,839.00 $2,839.00 $2,839.00 $2,839.00
McGough Construction 12/31/2019 37611 $624,083.00 $0.00 $0.00 $624,083.00 $0.00
McGough Construction 1/31/2020 37625 $16,635.00 $16,635.00 $16,635.00 $16,635.00 $16,635.00
McGough Construction 1/1/2020 37624 $45,100.00 $33,373.35 $33,373.35 $45,100.00 $33,373.35
McGough Construction 2/28/2020 10729 $2,986.00 $2,986.00 $2,986.00 $2,986.00 $2,986.00
McGough Construction 2/28/2020 10727 $37,220.00 $28,631.58 $28,631.58 $37,220.00 $28,631.58
McGough Construction 3/31/2020 859802 $22,443.00 $22,443.00 $22,443.00 $22,443.00 $22,443.00
McGough Construction 3/31/2020 11068 $17,257.00 $16,304.80 $16,304.80 $17,257.00 $16,304.80
Precor 8/28/2019 ST190828 $279,505.52 $279,505.52 $279,505.52 $279,505.52
CW Technology 9/13/2019 INV00064128 $49,068.26 $49,068.26 $49,068.26 $49,068.26
Krueger Int'l Inc 9/23/2019 14103379 $22,869.93 $22,869.93 $22,869.93 $22,869.93
Krueger Int'l Inc 9/26/2019 14105346 $66,679.95 $66,679.95 $66,679.95 $66,679.95
Krueger Int'l Inc 9/25/2019 14104640 $31,499.13 $31,499.13 $31,499.13 $31,499.13
Keiser 9/5/2019 194229 $20,823.86 $20,823.86 $20,823.86 $20,823.86
Loll Designs, Inc. 9/23/2019 0068567-IN $6,441.50 $6,441.50 $6,441.50 $6,441.50

Minnesota Wisconsin Playground 11/19/2019 2019553 $16,332.00 $16,332.00 $16,332.00 $16,332.00

Minnesota Wisconsin Playground 11/13/2019 2019541 $32,443.17 $32,443.17 $32,443.17 $32,443.17
Duluth Lawn and Sport 1/28/2020 310839 $33,499.14 $33,499.14 $33,499.14 $33,499.14
LHB, Inc 9/15/2017 140462-11 $49,725.00 $49,725.00 $49,725.00 $49,725.00
LHB, Inc 10/9/2017 140462-12 $59,670.00 $59,670.00 $59,670.00 $59,670.00
LHB, Inc 11/13/2017 140462-13 $79,560.00 $79,560.00 $79,560.00 $79,860.00 $79,560.00
LHB, Inc 12/8/2017 140462-14 $5,967.00 $5,967.00 $5,967.00 $5,967.00
LHB, Inc 1/11/2018 140462-15 $63,648.00 $63,648.00 $63,648.00 $63,648.00
LHB, Inc 2/12/2018 140462-16 $119,340.00 $119,340.00 $119,340.00 $119,340.00
LHB, Inc 3/9/2018 140462-17 $191,441.25 $191,441.25 $191,441.25 $191,441.25
LHB, Inc 4/17/2018 140462-18 $53,618.75 $53,618.75 $53,618.75 $53,618.75
LHB, Inc 5/14/2018 140462-19 $78,332.50 $78,332.50 $78,332.50 $78,332.50
LHB, Inc 6/6/2018 140462-20 $80,554.50 $80,554.50 $80,554.50 $80,554.50
LHB, Inc 7/16/2018 140462-21 $30,216.25 $30,216.25 $30,216.25 $39,216.25 $30,216.25
LHB, Inc 8/10/2018 140462-22 $14,420.25 $14,420.25 $14,420.25 $14,420.25
LHB, Inc 9/5/2018 140462-23 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00
LHB, Inc 10/17/2018 140462-24 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00
LHB, Inc 11/9/2018 140462-25 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00
LHB, Inc 12/10/2018 140462-26 $165,269.00 $165,269.00 $165,269.00 $165,269.00
LHB, Inc 1/11/2019 140462-27 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00
LHB, Inc 2/11/2019 140462-28 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00 $11,934.00
LHB, Inc 3/11/2019 140462-29 $13,923.00 $13,923.00 $13,923.00 $13,923.00
LHB, Inc 4/11/2019 140462-30 $18,784.00 $18,784.00 $18,784.00 $18,784.00
LHB, Inc 5/15/2019 140462-31 $15,912.00 $15,912.00 $15,912.00 $15,912.00
LHB, Inc 6/13/2019 140462-32 $13,923.00 $13,923.00 $13,923.00 $13,923.00
LHB, Inc 7/17/2019 140462-33 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00
LHB, Inc 8/14/2019 140462-34 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00
LHB, Inc 9/13/2019 140462-35 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00
LHB, Inc 10/11/2019 140462-36 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00 $9,945.00
LHB, Inc 11/19/2019 140462-37 $4,972.50 $4,972.50 $4,972.50 $4,972.00 $4,972.50
LHB, Inc 12/16/2019 140462-38 $4,972.50 $4,972.50 $4,972.50 $4,972.00 $4,972.50
LHB, Inc 1/10/2019 140462.01-1 $2,626.50 $2,626.50 $2,626.50 $2,626.50
LHB, Inc 2/11/2019 140462.01-2 $13,792.50 $13,792.50 $13,792.50 $13,792.50
LHB, Inc 3/11/2019 140462.01-3 $8,209.50 $8,209.50 $8,209.50 $8,209.50
LHB, Inc 4/11/2019 140462.01-4 $2,736.50 $2,736.50 $2,736.50 $2,736.50

$23,120,430.96 $20,038,147.30 $1,191,064.50 $18,351,216.61 $559,162.46 $21,562,520.52 $0.00 $0.00 $20,101,443.57

$20,101,443.57

Pay Request Total

Vendor Invoice Date Invoice #
Total Invoice 

Amount

Furniture/ 
Fixtures/ 

Equipment

Grantee: City of Hermantown
Grant Name: Arrowhead Regional Health and Wellness Center n/k/a 
Essentia Wellness Center Grant #: SPAP-17-0016-P-FY17 Payment Request #: 1

Total
Eligible Project 

Amount

Approved Eligible Activities From Grant Agreement

Design/ Soft 
Costs

Adjusted 
Construction/ 

Demo Submitted Costs



G12Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
Many adjustments to construction costs due to invoice differences from McGough pay applications

H60Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
$66,679.95 was listed twice. I deleted the extra row.

F69Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
Invoice states $79,560 not $79,860

F77Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
Invoice states $30,216.25 not $39,216.25

F93Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
Invoice states $4,972.50 not $4,972.00

F94Cell:
Ryan Bloomberg:Comment:
Invoice states $4,972.50 not $4,972.00



Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank Please save your report based on the following example: 

RochesterCity_August2020 

Submit in Excel format to CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us seven 

business days after the end of each reporting period.

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Local Government Expenditure Report Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank

Name of Local Government (this will auto populate based on your SWIFT Supplier ID)

10 digit SWIFT Supplier ID 

# (begins with 0000) 

Select this link for SWIFT 

ID list

Date Submitted 

(Enter in 

MM/DD/YYYY 

Format)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

HERMANTOWN CITY
0000202485 10/5/2020

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank

Name and Title of Person Filling Out Form 

DUNS Number (Select this 

link for more information)

Phone Number 

(enter 10 digits 

without spaces or 

dashes)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Dana Cunningham, Accountant 034490789 2187293607
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Email  Address

Amount of CRF Received 

from the Department of 

Revenue

Total Spent to Date 

(this amount will 

autofill)

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

dcunningham@hermantownmn.com
733,136$      223,254.34$      Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank Use the drop down in cell D14 to select "Interim" if your agency has any unspent funds and 

"Final" in the box if all  available CRF funds have been spent and this will be your final report. Interim Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank Please submit this report no later than 7 business days after the end of each month to provide the 

spend status of allotted Coronavirus Relief Funds (CRF), CFDA Number 21.019 awarded by the 

State of Minnesota.

Amount of CRF Remaining 

(this amount will autofill)
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank 509,881.66$      Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Blank

The covered period for these expenses is March 1, 2020 through November 15 (cities and 

towns) /December 1, 2020 (counties).

DO NOT USE CRF FUNDS FOR ANY COST INCURRED OUTSIDE THIS COVERED PERIOD.

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank Coronavirus Relief Fund (CRF) Categories Total July, 2020 August, 2020 September, 2020 October, 2020 November, 2020 December, 2020 Blank

Blank
Blank Describe expenses (links to expenditure category examples are in the green category boxes to 

the left) Treasury Guidance FAQs
Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Administrative Expenses Covid Legal Expenses

2522.00 2199.00 281.00 42.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

20-176

mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
mailto:CRAOffice.mmb@state.mn.us?subject=Local%20Government%20Monthly%20Expenditure%20Report
https://www.grants.gov/applicants/organization-registration/step-1-obtain-duns-number.html
https://www.grants.gov/applicants/organization-registration/step-1-obtain-duns-number.html
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Guidance-for-State-Territorial-Local-and-Tribal-Governments.pdf
https://home.treasury.gov/system/files/136/Coronavirus-Relief-Fund-Frequently-Asked-Questions.pdf


Blank

Budgeted Personnel and 

Services Diverted to a 

Substantially Different Use

CARES budgets, COVID Webinars, COVID meetings, CARES reporting and research, Disinfection of 

public areas per CDC Regulations, Daily COVID Breifing emails, Remote meeting planning and 

execution, Continued COVID-19 planning and discussions, MN Fusion Center Bulletin & Roll Call,
75567.34 57591.48 8676.45 9299.41 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
COVID-19 Testing and 

Contact Tracing 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Economic Support (other 

than small business, 

housing, and food 

assistance) 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Expenses Associated with 

the Issuance of Tax 

Anticipation Notes 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Facilitating Distance 

Learning 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Food Programs 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Housing Support 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Improve Telework 

Capabilities of Public 

Employees

Docking stations for new laptops, Zoom monthly fees, Rhino Tablets for Police Squads

61820.63 3401.05 18643.61 39775.97 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Medical Expenses

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Nursing Home Assistance

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Payroll for Public Health and 

Safety Employees 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Personal Protective 

Equipment 

Hermantown Volunteer Fire COVID-19 Protection for first responders and patients
23979.12 3006.48 888.40 20084.24 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Public Health Expenses Thermometer, Hand Sanitizer

59365.25 956.82 58193.43 215.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Small Business Assistance 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank



Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Unemployment Benefits 

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Workers' Compensation

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank

Items Not Listed Above - to 

include other eligible 

expenses that are not 

captured in the available 

expenditure categories

0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank

Blank
Total Spent

Blank 223254.34 67154.83 86682.89 69416.62 0.00 0.00 0.00 Blank

Blank
Blank

Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank Blank



City of Hermantown
(As of 09/30/2020)

Cash/Investments per Fund 

Fund
240  City Sales Tax Fund 10,798,975
601  Water Fund 4,883,528
602  Sewer  Fund 4,848,177
101  General Fund 4,754,368
235 Park Dedication 201,509
Other 4,483,297
Total 29,969,854

Who holds our money 
4M 8,016,654
RBC 14,297,466
Wells Fargo 6,027
TD Ameritrade 3,253,520
National Bank of Commerce 4,396,187
MBS 0
Total 29,969,854

How our money is invested 
9/30/2020 6/30/2020 12/31/2019 12/31/2017

Cash 4,396,187 1,125,309 5,083,786 4,339,810
Short Term Investment (Money Market) 8,018,428 6,946,067 5,588,327 1,911,204
Investment - Section 24 and Road Plan 3,253,520 6,093,910 0
Long Term Investment 14,301,719 7,360,888 9,187,508 13,503,052
Total 29,969,854 21,526,174 19,859,621 19,754,066

Year our Investments mature

2020 995,696
2021 2,522,394
2022 3,784,614
2023 and later 6,999,015
Total 14,301,719



TARGET                       

(Q1-Q3 2020 )

ACTUAL           

(Q1-Q3 2020)

PERCENT  

UNDER (OVER)

Administration & Finance 462,658                   410,894               11%

Community Development 228,291                   164,306               28%

Police Administration 2,074,328               1,850,715            11%

Fire Administration 387,000                   387,000               0%

Street Dept. (Incl. Gen Eng) 561,116                   507,953               9%

Parks 96,035                     46,589                 51%

Capital Equipment Transfer 282,841                   -                        100%

Facilities 245,999                   209,684               15%

Other 261,572                   235,583               10%

General Fund Expenditure Total 4,599,840 3,812,725 17%

Water 1,422,110               971,586               32%

Sewer 1,385,769               1,027,354            26%

Stormwater 305,838                   252,651               17%

Sales Tax Revenue 1,862,500               1,820,718            -2%

Does not include CARES money bills paid

Once we transfer for equipment and take into account budget cuts we are 6% under budget. Last year 7% at the same time

Sales tax up over last year 2% YTD. Above figure does not include the most recent very strong month 

City of Hermantown
Select Departmental and Funds Expenditure Actual to Original Budget Report



 10,000,000

 11,000,000

 12,000,000

 13,000,000

 14,000,000

 15,000,000

 16,000,000

 17,000,000

 18,000,000

 19,000,000

Se
p

-1
6

O
ct

-1
6

N
o

v-
1

6

D
ec

-1
6

Ja
n

-1
7

Fe
b

-1
7

M
ar

-1
7

A
p

r-
1

7

M
ay

-1
7

Ju
n

-1
7

Ju
l-

1
7

A
u

g-
1

7

Se
p

-1
7

O
ct

-1
7

N
o

v-
1

7

D
ec

-1
7

Ja
n

-1
8

Fe
b

-1
8

M
ar

-1
8

A
p

r-
1

8

M
ay

-1
8

Ju
n

-1
8

Ju
l-

1
8

A
u

g-
1

8

Se
p

-1
8

O
ct

-1
8

N
o

v-
1

8

D
ec

-1
8

Ja
n

-1
9

Fe
b

-1
9

M
ar

-1
9

A
p

r-
1

9

M
ay

-1
9

Ju
n

-1
9

Ju
l-

1
9

A
u

g-
1

9

Se
p

-1
9

O
ct

-1
9

N
o

v-
1

9

D
ec

-1
9

Ja
n

-2
0

Fe
b

-2
0

M
ar

-2
0

A
p

r-
2

0

M
ay

-2
0

Ju
n

-2
0

Ju
l-

2
0

A
u

g-
2

0

CHART OF QTR - 3RD QTR 2020 
TOTAL BILLED WATER USAGE IN GALLONS



















































































CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
CITY COUNCIL CONTINUATION MEETING 
October 19, 2020 
6:30 p.m. 
 

MEETING CONDUCTED IN PERSON & VIA ZOOM 
 
Pledge of Allegiance 
 
ROLL CALL:  Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Mayor Boucher 
 
CITY STAFF: John Mulder, City Administrator; Bonnie Engseth, City Clerk; Kevin Orme, 

Director of Finance & Administration; Eric Johnson, Community Development 
Director; Joe Wicklund, Communications Manager; Jim Crace, Chief of Police; Paul 
Senst, Public Works Director; Steve Overom, City Attorney; David Bolf, City 
Engineer 

 
ABSENT:  
 
VISITORS: 22 
 
ANNOUNCEMENTS 
 
PUBLIC HEARING – 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 
 

NOTICE OF HEARING ON ASSESSMENTS FOR THE 
CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 531 & No. 532  

 
NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN that the City Council will meet at 6:30 p.m. on Monday, October 19, 
2020 at the Governmental Services Building, 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown, Minnesota to 
consider the proposed assessment for the construction of 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & 
No. 532 (“Project”).  
 
The area proposed to be assessed for such improvements are the parcels of land determined by the City 
to be benefited by said improvements based on benefits received. 
 
The proposed assessment roll is on file for public inspection at the office of the City Clerk in the  
Governmental Services Building, 5105 Maple Grove Road, Hermantown, Minnesota. The amount of  
the proposed assessment for the entire Project is $1,131,000.00. 
 
Written or oral objections by any property owner to the proposed assessment will be considered at the 
hearing. If a property owner at or prior to the hearing files a written objection to the assessment, the 
City Council shall consider such objection at an adjourned meeting upon such further notice to such 
objecting property owner as it deems advisable. 
 
An owner may appeal an assessment to the District Court of St. Louis County pursuant to Minnesota 
Statutes, Section 429.081 by serving notice of the appeal upon the Mayor or Clerk of the City within 
thirty (30) days after the adoption of the assessment roll and filing such notice with the District Court 
within ten (10) days after service upon the Mayor or Clerk.  No such appeal may be taken as to the 
amount of any assessment unless a written objection signed by the affected property owner is filed 
with the City Clerk prior to the assessment hearing or presented to the presiding officer at the 
assessment hearing. 
 
Under Sections 435.193 to 435.195 of the Minnesota Statutes, the City Council may, in its discretion, 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page | 2 

 
defer the payment of a special assessment for any homestead property owned by a person sixty-five 
 
 (65) years of age or older or a person who is retired due to permanent disability or a person in the 
 military ordered into active military service for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments.  
 
When deferment of the special assessment has been granted and is terminated for any reason provided  
in that law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable interest become due.  
 
Any assessed property owner meeting the requirements of such law and City of Hermantown  
Resolution No. 2010-99 may, on a form obtained from the City Clerk, apply for such deferral of  
payment of a special assessment. 

 
The Public Hearing held Monday, October 19, 2020 regarding the 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 
& No. 532 has been recorded, however, has not been transcribed. The following residents spoke about their 
concerns regarding the 2020 Road Improvement District. The main issues were driveway aprons, ditching, 
speeding, widening the corner and fire hydrant access. 
 
Ken Danielson, 3799 Alexander Rd. 
Mark Strom, 4834 Hermantown Rd. 
Todd Jacobson, 3751 Alexander Rd. 
Tony Marino, 3760 Johnson Rd. 
Jim Samberg, 3789 Johnson Rd. 
Steve Elliot, 4881 Hermantown Rd. 
Jason Christoff, 3760 Alexander Rd. 
James Ellis, 3722 Johnson Rd. 
Marilyn Elliot, 4881 Hermantown Rd. 
Joe Pike, 3729 Johnson Rd. 
Angie Lessard, 3770 Alexander Rd. 
Dawn Lapointe, 4731 Portland Rd. 
 
Public Hearing closed at 7:44 p.m. 
 
COMMUNICATIONS 
 
Communications 20-160 through and including 20-165 were read and placed on file. 
 
Communication 20-165 from Luke & Hannah Borchardt to City Officials regarding Objection of Special 
Assessment – 2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 
 
PRESENTATIONS 
 
PUBLIC DISCUSSION 
 
CONSENT AGENDA 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Nelson to approve the Consent Agenda which 
includes the following items: 
 
 A. Approve October 5, 2020 City Council Minutes 
  
 



City Council Continuation Meeting 
October 19, 2020 
Page | 3 
 
 B. Approve general city warrants from October 1, 2020 through October 15, 2020 in 
      the amount of $512,431.37 
 
Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Mayor Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
MOTIONS 
 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Peterson to appoint Howard Jacobson to the 
Utility Commission. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Mayor Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
ORDINANCES 
 
RESOLUTIONS 
 
2020-141 Resolution Directing Preparation Of Assessment Roll For Delinquent Water And Sewer Use, 

Hook-up, Permit And Availability Charges, Water And Sewer Contract Payments And 
Stormwater Charges And Directing Notice Of Such Assessments Be Given  

 
Motion made by Councilor Peterson, seconded by Councilor Nelson to adopt Resolution 2020-141, 
Resolution Directing Preparation Of Assessment Roll For Delinquent Water And Sewer Use, Hook-up, 
Permit And Availability Charges, Water And Sewer Contract Payments And Stormwater Charges And 
Directing Notice Of Such Assessments Be Given. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Mayor 
Boucher, aye. Motion carried. 
 
2020-142 Resolution Awarding Contract For 2021 John Deere 624L High Lift Loader In The Amount 

Of $109,329.00 And 2021 John Deere 772GP All Wheel Drive Motor Grader In The 
Amount Of $332,355.00 To McCoy Construction & Forestry  

 
Motion made by Councilor Geissler, seconded by Councilor Nelson to adopt Resolution 2020-142, 
Resolution Awarding Contract For 2021 John Deere 624L High Lift Loader In The Amount Of $109,329.00 
And 2021 John Deere 772GP All Wheel Drive Motor Grader In The Amount Of $332,355.00 To McCoy 
Construction & Forestry. Roll Call: Councilors Geissler, Nelson, Peterson, Mayor Boucher, aye. Motion 
carried. 
 
Motion made by Councilor Peterson, seconded by Councilor Nelson to recess the meeting at 7:53 p.m. to 
Motion carried. 
 
  
 
 
       ________________________________ 
         Mayor 
 
 
ATTEST: 
 
____________________________ 
      Clerk 



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-07 
November 2, 2020  Agenda Item: 5-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator 

DATE: October 28, 2020 Meeting Date:  11/2/20 
 

SUBJECT: Ordinance - Section 270 - Fee 
Schedule 

Agenda Item: 5-A Ordinance 2020-07 
 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
First Reading of the Ordinance for the 2021 Fee Schedule 

 
BACKGROUND 
Each year, the department heads are asked to review the Fee Schedule. The following are all the changes 
to the Fee Schedule beginning January 1, 2021. 
 
Utility Department: 
Water Rates:   2020  2021 
 -Residential Tier 1   $7.84  $8.15 
 -Residential Tier 2  $9.02  $9.38 
 -Residential Tier 3  $9.92  $10.32 
 
-Multi Family Tier 1  $9.02  $9.38 
-Multi Family Tier 2  $9.02  $9.38 
-Multi Family Tier 3  $9.02  $9.38 
 
-Commercial Tier 1  $8.11  $8.43 
-Commercial Tier 2  $8.53  $8.87 
-Commercial Tier 3  $9.37  $9.74 
 
-Irrigation Tier 1, 2 and 3 $9.92  $10.32 
 
Service charges – billed monthly: 
-5/8” to 1” meter  $8.65  $9.00 
-1 ¼ “ meter   $12.98  $13.50 
-1 ½” meter   $12.98  $13.50 
-2” meter   $32.45  $33.75 
-3” meter   $37.86  $39.37 
-4” meter   $48.67  $50.62 
-5” meter   $70.30  $73.11 
 
Sewer Rates: 
-Residential, Multi Family, 
Commercial Tier 1  $9.90  $10.15 



City Council Agenda Report  Ordinance 2020-07 
November 2, 2020  Agenda Item: 5-A 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

 
-Flat Rate Tier 2  $24.75  $25.37 
-Flat Rate Tier 3  $44.55  $45.66 
 
Monthly & Minimum  
Service Charge   $3.16  $3.24 
 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
 



Ordinance No. 2020-07 
 
The City Council of the City of Hermantown does ordain: 
 

AN ORDINANCE AMENDING HERMANTOWN CODE OF ORDINANCES SECTION 270 - 
FEE SCHEDULE 

 
 Section 1.  Amendment of Section 270 - Fee Schedule.  Section 270 is hereby  
amended as follows: 
  
 See attached Exhibit A. 
 
The terms and provisions of Section 270 remain in full force and effect except as modified as shown on 
Exhibit A. 
   

Section 2.  Nexus.  Pursuant to Minnesota Statutes § 462.353, Subd.4 (2008), as it may be 
amended from time to time, the City has determined that there is a nexus between the fees and the City’s 
costs and purposes based upon the City’s actual costs in providing the services described above.  The 
City’s actual costs include employee time for investigative services as well as administrative costs and 
expenses.  

 
Section 3. Added to Code.  The terms and provisions of this ordinance shall be added in the 

appropriate place in Title 2 of the Hermantown City Code after adoption and becoming effective. 
 
Section 4.  Effective Date.  The provisions of this Ordinance shall be effective  

after adoption immediately upon publication once in the official newspaper of the City of Hermantown. 
 
 Dated:  

____________________________________ 
Mayor       

Attest: 
__________________________________ 
City Clerk 
 
Adopted:  
 
Published:  
 
Effective Date:  
 
 

 
 



UTILITIES DEPARTMENT (WATER/SEWER)   
Administrative fee in delinquent utility property tax   
certification           $50  
Administrative fee in delinquent utility property tax   
Certification – 2nd and ongoing years          $75  
Assessment Construction Project  Admin. Fee        3.5%  
City Contracts  up to 10 yrs        8.0%  
Customers without radio read meters (monthly)            $25  
Excavating Contractor's License $175  
  - Permit $25  
Excavating Permit for Private Person $25  
Fats, Oil, Grease  (FOG Program)   
   Sewer Service Surcharge $50 Monthly 
Late Payment Fee (penalty on current balance due) 10%  
Return Check Fee $30  
Unpolluted Water Surcharge (monthly) $100  
Water Filling Station ( per 1008 gallons) $14  
Water Rates:  (per 1,000 gallons)   
  Residential Tier 1 (up to 2,500 gallons) $8.15  
  Residential Tier 2 (between 2,501-4,500 gallons) $9.38  
  Residential Tier 3 (over 4,501 gallons) $10.32  
Multi Family   
  Multi-Family Tier 1 (all usage) $9.38  
  Multi-Family Tier 2 (all usage) $9.38  
  Multi-Family Tier 3 (all usage) $9.38  
Commercial   
  Tier 1 (up to 20,000 gallons) $8.43  
  Tier 2 (between 20,001-50,000 gallons) $8.87  
  Tier 3 (over 50,001 gallons) $9.74  
Irrigation   
  Tier 1 (all usage) $10.32  
  Tier 1 (all usage) $10.32  
  Tier 3 (all usage) $10.32  
  Water testing fee - August annual bill  $9.72  
  Service charges -  billed monthly    
  5/8" to 1" meter $9.00  
  1 1/4" meter $13.50  
  1 1/2" meter $13.50  
  2" meter $33.75  
  3" meter   $39.37  
  4" meter $50.62  
  6" meter $73.11  
On/Off Fees   



  Snowbirds $15  
  Reconnection for delinquent accounts $50  
Water Hookups   
  Residential (includes duplex) $800  
  Commercial $1,300  
Sewer Rates:  (per 1,000 gallons)   
  Residential Tier 1 (all usage) $10.15  
  Multi-Family Tier 1 (all usage) $10.15  
  Commercial Tier 1 (all usage) $10.15  
  Flat Rate Tier 2 – Residential Average (2,500 gallons) $25.37  
  Flat Rate Tier 3 – Commercial Average (4,500 gallons) $45.66  
Service charge - monthly $3.24  
Minimum sewer charges   
  Service charge   $3.24  
Sewer Hookup   
  Residential (includes duplex) $800  
    Permit $85  
  Commercial $2,000  
    Permit plus $50 per toilet  - max 50 toilets $50  
Capacity Availability Fee For Single Family (contact 
WLSSD for fee determination of commercial 
buildings) $940  
Call for Water & Sewer Availability Charges 
 
Stormwater Rates: 
 
Equivalent Rate Unit (ERU)                               $7.00/ERU                                                                                                    
   

 



Resolution No. 2020-143 
 

RESOLUTION ADOPTING ASSESSMENT ROLL FOR 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 

 
WHEREAS, pursuant to proper notice duly given as required by law, the City Council held a hearing 

on the proposed assessment roll on October 19, 2020 at 6:30 p.m. for the construction of 2020 Road Improvement 
District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Project”); and 

 
WHEREAS, the City Council, having received and considered all of the evidence presented to it at the 

assessment hearing, and upon the entire City file in this matter, hereby makes the following: 
 
 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. Due and proper notice of the assessment hearings was given to the landowners and other parties 
affected by the assessment. 

 
2. The methodology following by the City in determining the amount to be assessed against the 

affected properties was and is fair, equitable and reasonable. 
 
3. The amount assessed against the affected properties was and is based upon benefits received by the 

various properties and the amount assessed against any particular parcel of property does not exceed 
the benefits received by such parcel of property. On the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, 
which are hereby adopted, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby resolved as 
follows: 

 
1. The final assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit A is hereby adopted and shall 
             Constitute the special assessment against each piece and parcel of property named 
             therein. 
 
2. Such assessment shall be payable as follows: 
 

2.1. The assessments listed on the assessment roll attached hereto as Exhibit A 
                          shall be payable in equal annual installments, including principal and 
                          interest, extending over a period of fifteen (15) years, with interest at the  
                          rate of 4% per annum, from and after December 31, 2020 in an amount  
                          annually required to pay the principal over such period at such interest 
                          rate. The first of such installments is to be paid with the general taxes for 
                          the year 2020, collectible with such taxes during the year 2021.  

 
2.2. The owner of any property so assessed may, at any time, prior to 
             December 31, 2020 pay the whole of the assessment against such property 
             without interest to the City of Hermantown and thereafter at any time prior 
             to November 15 of any year, prepay to the City of Hermantown the whole 
             of the principal amount of the assessment remaining due, provided that no 
             such prepayment shall be accepted without payment of (i) all installments, 
             including interest and principal due to and including December 31 of the 
             year of prepayment, and (ii) the original principal amount reduced only 
             by the amount of principal included in such installment computed on an  
             annual amortization basis. Partial prepayments of assessment have not 
             been authorized by ordinance of the City of Hermantown.  



 
 

4. The City Clerk shall file the assessment roll pertaining to this assessment in her office and shall 
certify in its entirety to the St. Louis County Auditor on or before November 30, 2020 the total 
amount due. 

 
5. The City Clerk shall mail a notice of the adoption of the assessment roll to the owners of each 

piece and parcel of property affected by this assessment. Such notice shall be in substantially the 
form of the one attached as Exhibit B. 

 
 
 Councilor _____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote being 
taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 
 WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 



EXHIBIT A 
 

FINAL ASSESSMENT ROLL  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 



EXHIBIT B 
 

NOTICE OF FINAL ASSESSMENT 
 
 

         Hermantown, Minnesota 
         _______________, 2020 
TO: 
 
 This is to notify you that the final assessment for the construction of 2020 Road Improvement District 
No. 531 & No. 532 was adopted by the City Council of the City Council of the City of Hermantown on November 
2, 2020 pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Chapter 429. The final assessment is on file for inspection in the office 
of the City Clerk. 
 
 As a result of the adoption of the assessment roll, the assessment against the property 
owned/occupied/leased by you which has been assigned CVT-Plat-Parcel Number _________, is 
$_____________. Such assessment will be payable, together with interest at the rate of 4% per annum with real 
estate taxes during the years 2021 – 2035 inclusive payable in the years 2021 – 2035 inclusive. Such assessment 
may be prepaid in full without interest, if payment is received by the City prior to December 31, 2020 and 
thereafter the assessment may be prepaid at any time prior to November 15 of any year if such prepayment 
includes (i) all installments, including interest and principal due to an including December 31 of the year of 
prepayment and (ii) the original principal amount reduced only by the amount of principal included in such 
installments computed on an annual amortization basis. Partial prepayments of the assessment have not been 
authorized by ordinance of the City of Hermantown. 
 
 An owner who filed a written objection with the City Clerk at or before the assessment hearing, or an 
owner that had reasonable cause for failing to file a written objection at or before the assessment hearing may 
appeal the assessment against his or her property to the District Court pursuant to Minnesota Statutes, Section 
429.081, by serving notice of the appeal upon the Mayor or City Clerk within thirty (30) days after the adoption 
of the assessment and filing such notice with the Clerk of District Court within ten (10) days after its service 
upon the Mayor or City Clerk. 
 
 Under 435.193 to 435.195 of the Minnesota Statutes and Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 the City 
Council may, in its discretion, defer the payment of a special assessment for any homestead property owned by 
a person sixty-five (65) years of age or older or a person who is retired due to permanent disability or who is a 
member of the military service called to active duty for whom it would be a hardship to make the payments. 
When deferment of the special assessment has been granted and is terminated for any reason provided in that 
law, all amounts accumulated plus applicable interest become due. Any assessed property owner meeting the 
requirements of such law and City of Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99, may, on a form obtained from the 
City Clerk, apply for such deferral of payment of a special assessment. 
 
 Payments of the amount assessed may be made by check or credit card. If a credit card is used, a credit 
card service fee of three percent (3%) of the amount paid will be added to the amount paid on the assessment.  
 
 
       CITY OF HERMANTOWN 
 
 
       By__________________________ 
         Its City Clerk  
 



Parcel ID Amount # of Years Project Code SID No.

395-0220-00430 226.93$         15 39572 531A
395-0110-00590 226.93$         15 39572 531A
395-0220-00330 226.93$         15 39572 531A
395-0010-07595 226.93$         15 39572 531A

Total: 907.72$         

2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No 532 Hardship Deferrals (Interest Only)



2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532

Parcel ID Amount Interest Rate # of Years Project Code Annual Amount SID No.

395-0010-07092 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07593 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07594 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07591 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07597 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07596 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00370 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00500 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00530 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00550 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00560 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00570 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00020 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00050 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00080 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00100 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00060 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00560 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00610 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00010 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00030 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00090 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00580 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0195-00070 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00510 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00545 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00530 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00590 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00200 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A



395-0110-00180 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00181 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00010 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00320 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00480 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00250 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00440 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00205 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00240 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00420 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00460 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00470 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00220 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00260 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00275 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00070 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00290 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00310 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00400 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00410 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00450 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00190 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00380 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00400 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00220 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00240 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00280 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00360 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00200 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00210 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00250 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00270 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00290 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00310 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A



395-0220-00350 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00180 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00420 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00440 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00465 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0110-00325 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07220 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07180 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07230 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07190 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0010-07210 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0082-00060 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0082-00030 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0082-00040 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0082-00050 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00170 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00460 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00480 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A
395-0220-00160 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39572 876.93 531A

395-0010-07306 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07350 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07356 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07370 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07400 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07410 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07420 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07302 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07308 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07460 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07490 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07305 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07371 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07382 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A



395-0010-07440 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07500 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07380 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07430 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A
395-0010-07470 9,750.00$               4.00 15 39573 876.93 532A

TOTAL 984,750.00$           



Resolution No. 2020-144 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL 
NUMBER 531A-68 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 (“HARDSHIP DEFERRAL") 

 
WHEREAS, the owner of Assessment Roll Number 531A-68 (“Owner") owns property in the 

City of Hermantown at 3785 Alexander Road ("Owner’s Property"), which property has been assigned 
CVT-Plat-Parcel Number 395-0220-00430; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Owner’s Property has been assessed the sum of $9,750.00 for the construction of 
2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532; and 
 

WHEREAS, Owner, pursuant to Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 with reference to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193, et. seq. and Sections 2 and 3 of Chapter 585 of the Laws of 1984, 
applied for the deferral of the payments on such assessment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has fully considered this matter and hereby makes the following: 
 
 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. Owner properly applied for a deferral of the payments on the assessment in accordance with 
Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 and Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 et. seq.  

2. The Owner’s Property is the homestead of Owner. 

3.  Owner is: 

3.1.      over the age of sixty-five (65); 

3.2.     X   retired by the virtue of a permanent or total disability; or 

3.3.       a member of the military service in active duty. 

4. Owner occupies the property as Owner(s) principal residence. 

5. The average annual payment from all assessments levied against Owner’s property exceeds (i) 
two percent (2%) of the adjusted gross income of Owner. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, which are hereby adopted 
and the authority granted by Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 and Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-
99, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby resolved as follows: 
 

1. The annual payment of the assessment against the Owner’s Property in excess of Two Hundred 
Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) is hereby deferred. That portion of the annual assessment in the 
amount of Two Hundred Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) remains payable with the real estate 
taxes against the property beginning with the taxes due and payable in 2021. This amount that will be 
applied to interest as specified in Resolution 2010-99. 
 



2. The assessment levied against the Owner’s Property, shall bear interest at the rate set forth in 
Resolution No. 2020-143, “Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For The Construction Of 2020 Road 
Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532” (“Assessment Resolution”) during the term of the deferral.  
 

3. The interest on the assessment will be averaged over the term of the assessment as specified in 
Resolution No. 2010-99. 
 

4. The deferral of the payment of the portion of the assessment that is deferred by operation of this 
Resolution shall terminate and all payments that were deferred on such property shall be due and payable 
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events: 

4.1. The death of Owner(s). 

4.2. The sale, transfer or subdivision of such parcel of property or any part thereof. 

4.3. The loss of the homestead status of such parcel of property for any reason. 

4.4. If, for any reason, the City Council determines that there would be no hardship on owners to 
require immediate or partial payments of the Deferred Assessment against such parcel of 
property. 

4.5. December 31, 2035. 
 

5. Following the termination of the deferral, all payments on the assessment that were not deferred 
by this resolution shall be paid in the manner set forth in the Assessment Resolution. 
 

6. The City Clerk shall file with the County Recorder and/or Registrar of Titles and County Auditor 
an appropriate Certificate with respect to the deferral of the payment on such assessment and shall 
provide written notice to Owner of the action of the City Council on his application and the terms and 
provisions applicable to the approved deferral. 
 

Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilor 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 
 



Resolution No. 2020-145 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL 
NUMBER 531A-13 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 (“HARDSHIP DEFERRAL") 

 
WHEREAS, the owner of Assessment Roll Number 531A-13 (“Owner") owns property in the 

City of Hermantown at 3718 Johnson Road ("Owner’s Property"), which property has been assigned 
CVT-Plat-Parcel Number 395-0110-00590; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Owner’s Property has been assessed the sum of $9,750.00 for the construction of 
2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532; and 
 

WHEREAS, Owner, pursuant to Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 with reference to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193, et. seq. and Sections 2 and 3 of Chapter 585 of the Laws of 1984, 
applied for the deferral of the payments on such assessment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has fully considered this matter and hereby makes the following: 
 
 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. Owner properly applied for a deferral of the payments on the assessment in accordance with 
Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 and Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 et. seq.  

2. The Owner’s Property is the homestead of Owner. 

3.  Owner is: 

3.1.   X   over the age of sixty-five (65); 

3.2.       retired by the virtue of a permanent or total disability; or 

3.3.       a member of the military service in active duty. 

4. Owner occupies the property as Owner(s) principal residence. 

5. The average annual payment from all assessments levied against Owner’s property exceeds (i) 
two percent (2%) of the adjusted gross income of Owner. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, which are hereby adopted 
and the authority granted by Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 and Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-
99, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby resolved as follows: 
 

1. The annual payment of the assessment against the Owner’s Property in excess of Two Hundred 
Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) is hereby deferred. That portion of the annual assessment in the 
amount of Two Hundred Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) remains payable with the real estate 
taxes against the property beginning with the taxes due and payable in 2021. This amount that will be 
applied to interest as specified in Resolution 2010-99. 
 



2. The assessment levied against the Owner’s Property, shall bear interest at the rate set forth in 
Resolution No. 2020-143, “Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For The Construction Of 2020 Road 
Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532” (“Assessment Resolution”) during the term of the deferral.  
 

3. The interest on the assessment will be averaged over the term of the assessment as specified in 
Resolution No. 2010-99. 
 

4. The deferral of the payment of the portion of the assessment that is deferred by operation of this 
Resolution shall terminate and all payments that were deferred on such property shall be due and payable 
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events: 

4.1. The death of Owner(s). 

4.2. The sale, transfer or subdivision of such parcel of property or any part thereof. 

4.3. The loss of the homestead status of such parcel of property for any reason. 

4.4. If, for any reason, the City Council determines that there would be no hardship on owners to 
require immediate or partial payments of the Deferred Assessment against such parcel of 
property. 

4.5. December 31, 2035. 
 

5. Following the termination of the deferral, all payments on the assessment that were not deferred 
by this resolution shall be paid in the manner set forth in the Assessment Resolution. 
 

6. The City Clerk shall file with the County Recorder and/or Registrar of Titles and County Auditor 
an appropriate Certificate with respect to the deferral of the payment on such assessment and shall 
provide written notice to Owner of the action of the City Council on his application and the terms and 
provisions applicable to the approved deferral. 
 

Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilor 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 
 



Resolution No. 2020-146 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL 
NUMBER 531A-70 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 (“HARDSHIP DEFERRAL") 

 
WHEREAS, the owner of Assessment Roll Number 531A-70 (“Owner") owns property in the 

City of Hermantown at 3753 Alexander Road ("Owner’s Property"), which property has been assigned 
CVT-Plat-Parcel Number 395-0220-00330; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Owner’s Property has been assessed the sum of $9,750.00 for the construction of 
2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532; and 
 

WHEREAS, Owner, pursuant to Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 with reference to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193, et. seq. and Sections 2 and 3 of Chapter 585 of the Laws of 1984, 
applied for the deferral of the payments on such assessment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has fully considered this matter and hereby makes the following: 
 
 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. Owner properly applied for a deferral of the payments on the assessment in accordance with 
Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 and Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 et. seq.  

2. The Owner’s Property is the homestead of Owner. 

3.  Owner is: 

3.1.   X   over the age of sixty-five (65); 

3.2.       X   retired by the virtue of a permanent or total disability; or 

3.3.       a member of the military service in active duty. 

4. Owner occupies the property as Owner(s) principal residence. 

5. The average annual payment from all assessments levied against Owner’s property exceeds (i) 
two percent (2%) of the adjusted gross income of Owner. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, which are hereby adopted 
and the authority granted by Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 and Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-
99, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby resolved as follows: 
 

1. The annual payment of the assessment against the Owner’s Property in excess of Two Hundred 
Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) is hereby deferred. That portion of the annual assessment in the 
amount of Two Hundred Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) remains payable with the real estate 
taxes against the property beginning with the taxes due and payable in 2021. This amount that will be 
applied to interest as specified in Resolution 2010-99. 
 



2. The assessment levied against the Owner’s Property, shall bear interest at the rate set forth in 
Resolution No. 2020-143, “Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For The Construction Of 2020 Road 
Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532” (“Assessment Resolution”) during the term of the deferral.  
 

3. The interest on the assessment will be averaged over the term of the assessment as specified in 
Resolution No. 2010-99. 
 

4. The deferral of the payment of the portion of the assessment that is deferred by operation of this 
Resolution shall terminate and all payments that were deferred on such property shall be due and payable 
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events: 

4.1. The death of Owner(s). 

4.2. The sale, transfer or subdivision of such parcel of property or any part thereof. 

4.3. The loss of the homestead status of such parcel of property for any reason. 

4.4. If, for any reason, the City Council determines that there would be no hardship on owners to 
require immediate or partial payments of the Deferred Assessment against such parcel of 
property. 

4.5. December 31, 2035. 
 

5. Following the termination of the deferral, all payments on the assessment that were not deferred 
by this resolution shall be paid in the manner set forth in the Assessment Resolution. 
 

6. The City Clerk shall file with the County Recorder and/or Registrar of Titles and County Auditor 
an appropriate Certificate with respect to the deferral of the payment on such assessment and shall 
provide written notice to Owner of the action of the City Council on his application and the terms and 
provisions applicable to the approved deferral. 
 

Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilor 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 
 



Resolution No. 2020-147 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL 
NUMBER 531A-8 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE 

PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 (“HARDSHIP DEFERRAL") 

 
WHEREAS, the owner of Assessment Roll Number 531A-8 (“Owner") owns property in the City 

of Hermantown at 3721 Johnson Road ("Owner’s Property"), which property has been assigned CVT-
Plat-Parcel Number 395-0010-07595; and  
 

WHEREAS, the Owner’s Property has been assessed the sum of $9,750.00 for the construction of 
2020 Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532; and 
 

WHEREAS, Owner, pursuant to Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 with reference to 
Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193, et. seq. and Sections 2 and 3 of Chapter 585 of the Laws of 1984, 
applied for the deferral of the payments on such assessment; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has fully considered this matter and hereby makes the following: 
 
 FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. Owner properly applied for a deferral of the payments on the assessment in accordance with 
Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-99 and Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 et. seq.  

2. The Owner’s Property is the homestead of Owner. 

3.  Owner is: 

3.1.   X   over the age of sixty-five (65); 

3.2.       retired by the virtue of a permanent or total disability; or 

3.3.       a member of the military service in active duty. 

4. Owner occupies the property as Owner(s) principal residence. 

5. The average annual payment from all assessments levied against Owner’s property exceeds (i) 
two percent (2%) of the adjusted gross income of Owner. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, on the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, which are hereby adopted 
and the authority granted by Minnesota Statutes Section 435.193 and Hermantown Resolution No. 2010-
99, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby resolved as follows: 
 

1. The annual payment of the assessment against the Owner’s Property in excess of Two Hundred 
Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) is hereby deferred. That portion of the annual assessment in the 
amount of Two Hundred Twenty Six and 93/100 Dollars ($226.93) remains payable with the real estate 
taxes against the property beginning with the taxes due and payable in 2021. This amount that will be 
applied to interest as specified in Resolution 2010-99. 
 



2. The assessment levied against the Owner’s Property, shall bear interest at the rate set forth in 
Resolution No. 2020-143, “Resolution Adopting Assessment Roll For The Construction Of 2020 Road 
Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532” (“Assessment Resolution”) during the term of the deferral.  
 

3. The interest on the assessment will be averaged over the term of the assessment as specified in 
Resolution No. 2010-99. 
 

4. The deferral of the payment of the portion of the assessment that is deferred by operation of this 
Resolution shall terminate and all payments that were deferred on such property shall be due and payable 
immediately upon the occurrence of any of the following events: 

4.1. The death of Owner(s). 

4.2. The sale, transfer or subdivision of such parcel of property or any part thereof. 

4.3. The loss of the homestead status of such parcel of property for any reason. 

4.4. If, for any reason, the City Council determines that there would be no hardship on owners to 
require immediate or partial payments of the Deferred Assessment against such parcel of 
property. 

4.5. December 31, 2035. 
 

5. Following the termination of the deferral, all payments on the assessment that were not deferred 
by this resolution shall be paid in the manner set forth in the Assessment Resolution. 
 

6. The City Clerk shall file with the County Recorder and/or Registrar of Titles and County Auditor 
an appropriate Certificate with respect to the deferral of the payment on such assessment and shall 
provide written notice to Owner of the action of the City Council on his application and the terms and 
provisions applicable to the approved deferral. 
 

Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 

The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilor 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 
 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  Eric Johnson, Community 

Development Director 

DATE: October 23, 2020 Meeting Date:   11/2/20 
 

SUBJECT: Engwalls Final Planned Unit 
Development (PUD)  

Agenda Item: 12-F Resolution 2020-148 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approval of a Final Planned Unit Development (PUD) to construct 26 single family 
units/lots on 8.7 acres. The property is located in an R-3 zoning district.  

 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 Parcel Size:   8.7 acres 
 Legal Access:   4747 Hermantown Road 
 Wetlands:   Yes, previously delineated and approved by TEP  
 Existing Zoning:  R-3, Residential 
 Airport Overlay:  None 
 Shoreland Overlay:  Natural Environment 
 Comprehensive Plan: Suburban 
 
Project Background: 
The applicant and property owner have been actively marketing this property since 2015.   
 
A public hearing for the Preliminary PUD was held on April 23, 2019 and May 21, 2019.  
Between the two meetings there were approximately 50 residents present who lived in the 
vicinity of the project.  There was general concern as to the density of the project, it’s location 
adjacent to single family housing, concerns about the traffic conditions along Anderson Road 
and that the project differed greatly from the standard ½ acre minimum lot size in Hermantown.  
The Preliminary PUD was approved unanimously by the City Council in May 2019.  
 
A public hearing for the Final PUD was held on October 20, 2020.  There were approximately 10 
residents in attendance.  There were concerns about the traffic conditions along Anderson Road, 
the ability of the City to permit smaller lot sizes than the R-3 zoning standard and relationship of 
the project to surrounding single family homes.  The Final PUD was recommended unanimously 
by the Planning and Zoning Commission to be forwarded to the City Council. 
 
Development Details: 
The proposed homes in the PUD will be one and a half to two story structures with detached one 
or two stall garages.  The envisioned style is represented in the attachments with units having a 
minimum of 1,500 square feet of living space.  The homes will front onto common green space 
with landscaping and sidewalks.  Each common green is proposed to be 50 feet in width and 
varying in length from 170 to 220 feet in length.  In addition, the Munger Trail Spur connection 
is currently under construction along the eastern portion of the property with a sidewalk 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

connection from the common green area.  The developer is proposing that there be design 
covenants associated with the development. 
 
The rear yard garages will front onto a private 24 foot wide alley.  The applicant is proposing a 2 
foot minimum setback from the paved surface as a driveway apron into each garage.  In addition 
to the garages, the applicant is proposing 12 off street parking spaces within the development. 
 
The developer will be able to connect into the future city sewer and water mains are currently 
under construction.  These mains run within the 60’ permanent easement that lies beneath the 
proposed road right of way.  Lateral lines will be extended down each alley to provide 
connections into each individual home.  The City will require that these lateral lines are owned 
and maintained by the City and will have an overlying easement associated with them.    
 
The development will require a 50’ building setback variance from the adjacent Natural 
Environment Shoreland Overlay associated with Keene Creek.  In addition, there will be wetland 
impacts associated with Lots 1-4.  These wetland impacts have been reviewed and approved by 
the Hermantown Technical Evaluation panel. 
 
The project infrastructure would commence in 2021 and will utilize the new infrastructure 
associated with the City’s trunkline sanitary sewer project which is currently under construction.  
The sale timeframe as well will depend on market demand. The applicant is currently in 
discussion with potential builders for the project. 
 
PUD Process: 
A PUD is allowed in a R-3 zoning district.  The City’s zoning regulations governing PUD’s 
require that each PUD obtain preliminary and final approval. At the City’s discretion, the 
preliminary and final PUD approvals may be processed concurrently.  
 
The PUD review and approval process includes a public hearing by the Planning Commission 
and a recommendation to the City Council. Following an approval by the City Council, the 
applicant will then be required to enter into a development contract with the City to govern 
certain aspects of the site development, including payments for utility connections. A PUD order 
will be issued by the City setting project specific development standards. Following completion 
of the development contract the developer will be granted final Zoning approval and can begin 
construction, pending approval the associated building permits.   
 
Currently, the development is made up of two separate parcels of land.  The applicant is 
proposing to combine these lots by way of a Common Interest Community (CIC) Plat.  This 
platting process does not require City review or approval. 
 
Zoning Analysis: 
The PUD process allows the City Council to modify any provisions of the underlying zoning 
district if the PUD is consistent with the Comprehensive Plan and provides a public benefit.   
  



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

 
Setbacks 
Proposed setbacks vary from the standards of the R-3 Zoning District.  Depicted on the attached 
exhibits, the setbacks reflect a site design that will allow for a creative use of the site subject to 
existing constraints such as site access.   
 
Typical setback standards in the R-3 Zoning District for single family residential homes and 
proposed setbacks are shown in Table 1: 
 
Table 1.  R-3 Residential 
Requirements  

R-3 Requirement Proposed  Recommended  

Minimum lot area ½ acre 
(2 units/acre) 

3,825 square feet 3,825 square 
feet minimum 

Minimum lot width (at 
setback line) 

100 feet  Varies – 45 foot 
minimum 

45 foot 
minimum 

Minimum front yard  50 feet from public ROW Varies – 5 feet 
minimum from 
common green area, 10 
feet from public ROW 

5 feet minimum 
from common 
green, 10 feet 
from public 
ROW 

Minimum side yard 10 feet, 25 feet aggregate Varies – 6 feet 
minimum, 14 feet 
aggregate 

6 feet 
minimum, 14 
feet aggregate 

Minimum rear yard 
Main structure 

40 feet Varies – 30 feet 
minimum from main 
structure 

30 feet 

Minimum rear yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet 2 feet 2 feet minimum 

Minimum side yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet Varies – 5 foot 
minimum 

5 foot 
minimum 

Roadway ROW width 66 feet 60 feet public ROW, 
24’ feet alley width 

60 feet ROW 
width 

Public Utility Easement 
Width in Alleys 

N/A 28 feet 28 feet 

 
Stormwater 
The applicant is proposing that the stormwater be directed towards a proposed storm basin 
located to the south of the proposed housing lots.  The developer will be required to engage an 
engineer to prepare an erosion and sediment control plan for construction and post-construction 
control of run-off.  Bio-rolls, silt fencing and other Best Management Practices will be required 
in order to control runoff during construction.  
  



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

 
Utilities 
The developer will connect all lots on the site to City sewer and water systems.  There have been 
initial conversations between the City and the applicant about the utilization of a common trench 
for the City’s trunk sewer and water line.  The applicant has indicated that they would tap into 
these services at the time of installation in order to save on economies of scale by potentially 
utilizing the same contractor.  These conversations will continue and be part of the future 
Development Agreement. 
 
Driveway, Parking, and Traffic 
The developer plans to construct a public, 28 foot wide asphalt roadway with curb and gutter 
from Anderson Road.  This road will be built with a turnaround being installed at the southern 
terminus of the project.     
 
City standards are for a 66 foot right of way, however staff is receptive to a 60 foot right of way 
which would mirror the permanent sanitary sewer easement associated with the future trunk line. 
The City would not allow for any tree planting within this right of way. 
 
In addition to the public right of way, the applicant is proposing four, 24 foot wide private alleys 
running perpendicular to the public roadway.  In the case of the two eastern alleys there would be 
a mid-point back-up for fire access and the two western alleys are short enough that they would 
not require additional access. 
 
Park Dedication Fees 
The developer will be required to pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of 
the City Zoning Ordinance. A park dedication fee of $1,100 per unit is due at the time of Final 
PUD approval with an additional $150 per bedroom fee will be paid at the time of application for 
each building permit. 
 
Stormwater Utility Fees 
Upon the completion of each new home, the homeowner will be required to pay the $7.00/month 
stormwater utility fee associated with each parcel.   
 
Summary 
Staff recommends approval of 26 unit/lot Final PUD, based on the findings of this report and the 
following conditions 

1. The proposed PUD meets the intent of the R-3, Residential Zoning District and Chapter 
11 – Planned Unit Developments and the overall goals and policies of the Zoning 
Ordinance. 
 

2. The proposed development meets the Comprehensive Plan for residential development 
and standards of a Planned Unit Development by providing public benefit through 
enhanced and coordinated development design and a greater variety of housing and 
community types in the community. 
 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

3. Dimensional requirements of lots, setbacks, and rights-of-way shall be according to the 
attached site plan and table 1. 

 
Table 1.  R-3 Residential 
Requirements  

R-3 Requirement Proposed  Recommended  

Minimum lot area ½ acre 
(2 units/acre) 

3,825 square feet 3,825 square 
feet minimum 

Minimum lot width (at 
setback line) 

100 feet  Varies – 45 foot 
minimum 

45 foot 
minimum 

Minimum front yard  50 feet from public ROW Varies – 5 feet 
minimum from 
common green area, 10 
feet from public ROW 

5 feet minimum 
from common 
green, 10 feet 
from public 
ROW 

Minimum side yard 10 feet, 25 feet aggregate Varies – 6 feet 
minimum, 14 feet 
aggregate 

6 feet 
minimum, 14 
feet aggregate 

Minimum rear yard 
Main structure 

40 feet Varies – 30 feet 
minimum from main 
structure 

30 feet 

Minimum rear yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet 2 feet 2 feet minimum 

Minimum side yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet Varies – 5 foot 
minimum 

5 foot 
minimum 

Roadway ROW width 66 feet 60 feet public ROW, 
24’ feet alley width 

60 feet ROW 
width 

Public Utility Easement 
Width in Alleys 

N/A 28 feet 28 feet 

 
4. The Developer will have one year from the date of the Final PUD approval to enter into a 

Development Agreement with the City. 
 

5. Developer to submit preliminary and final construction documents (water, storm sewer, 
sanitary sewer, roadway, etc.) according to City standards and coordinated with the City 
Engineer as part of the Final PUD process. 
 

6. Installation of water and sanitary sewer shall require the developer to enter into an 
agreement with the City governing the terms of such work.  All utility plans shall be 
approved by the City Engineer.  The City/Developer agreement shall specify the amount 
of a financial guarantee to be held by the City from the time of commencement of work 
until such a time as the City is prepared to accept as complete the new public 
infrastructure.  All drainage and utility easements shall have associated easements.  The 
developer shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City for all public utilities. 
 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-148 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-F 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

7. The developer shall pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the City 
Zoning Ordinance. A park dedication fee of $1,100 per unit will be paid at time of Final 
PUD approval with an additional $150 per bedroom fee will be paid at the time of 
application for each building permit.  
 

8.  The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval. 
 

9. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval.   
 

10. This approval is limited to the 26 unit project identified in this report.  
 
 
ATTACHMENTS: 

• Location Map 
• PUD Site Layout 
• Building Example Types 

 
 
 



  
 
 
Resolution No. 2020-148 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR 
ENGWALLS REDEVELOPMENT 

 
 WHEREAS, Saline Properties LLC submitted an application for a Final Planned Unit 
Development to allow for construction of twenty-six new residential units/lots (“Project”) on a site at the 
northern quadrant of 4747 Hermantown Road in the City of Hermantown; and 
 

WHEREAS, The Hermantown Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
Final Planned Unit Development at its meeting on October 20, 2020 and approved the Final Development 
Plan; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due consideration of the entire City file, the testimony at the public hearing and 
all other relevant matters the City Council hereby makes the following findings related to the Final 
Planned Unit Development. 
 

A. FINDINGS OF FACT 
 

1. The proposed Final Development Plan (the “Plan”) and the Project is consistent with  the 
Hermantown Comprehensive Plan. 
 
2. The tract of land (“Land”) affected by the Plan is legally described on Exhibit A attached 
 hereto and is under unified control and scheduled to be developed as one lot. 
 
3. The Plan includes provisions for the preservation of natural amenities. 
 
4. The Plan appears to harmonize with both existing and proposed development in the area 
 surrounding the project site. 
 
5. The Plan is comprised of at least two and one half (2 ½) acres of contiguous land. 
 
6. The Plan includes residential uses. 
 
7. Maps were provided with the Plan and contained the following: 
 

1.1 The existing topographic character of the land. 
 
1.2 A composite of all natural amenities of the site including steep slopes, drainage ways plus 

marshes, ponds and lakes. 
 

1.3 The size of the site and proposed uses of the land to be developed together with an 
identification of off-site land uses. 

 
1.4 The density of land use to be allocated to the overall development. 

 
1.5 The approximate location of thoroughfares. 

 
1.6 The location of common open space. 

 



  
 
 
2. The Plan includes the following: 
 

2.1 A statement of the ownership of all land involved in the Planned Unit Development.  
 
2.2 An explanation of the general character of the planned development. 

 
2.3 A general indication of the expected time schedule of development. 

 
2.4 A statement describing the ultimate ownership and maintenance of all parts of the 

development including streets, structures and open space. 
 

2.5 A statement describing how all necessary governmental services will be provided to the 
development. 
 

3. The approval of the Final Planned Unit Development is subject to the following 
modifications/conditions: 
 
3.1 The Developer will have one year from the date of the Final PUD approval to enter into a 

Development Agreement with the City. 
 
3.2 Developer will provide for the ongoing maintenance of the private alleyways, 
 landscaping features and other improvements constructed as part of the Project  and 
also provide for snow removal, salting, sanding, and other such work within  private 
alleyways at Developer’s cost and expense. 
 
3.3 No separate frontage on a public roadway will be required for any building 
 constructed on the Property. The frontage of the Property on Anderson Road  will 
satisfy the road frontage requirements for all buildings on the Property. 

 
 3.4 The Developer to submit preliminary and final construction documents (water,   
 storm sewer, sanitary sewer, roadway, etc.) according to City standards    
 and coordinated with the City Engineer as part of the Final PUD process. 
 
 3.5 Installation of water and sanitary sewer shall require the developer to enter into an  
 agreement with the City governing the terms of such work.  All utility plans shall   
 be approved by the City Engineer.  The City/Developer agreement shall specify   
 the amount of a financial guarantee to be held by the City from the time of   
 commencement of work until such a time as the City is prepared to accept as   
 complete the new public infrastructure.  All drainage and utility easements shall    
 have associated easements.  The developer shall enter into a Development    
 Agreement with the City for all public utilities. 
 
  3.6 The developer shall pay park dedication fees consistent with the    
  requirements of the City Zoning Ordinance. A park dedication fee of    
 $1,100 per unit will be paid at time of Final PUD approval with an     
 additional $150 per bedroom fee will be paid at the time of application for    
 each building permit.   

 



  
 
 

4. In order to insure that the spirit and intent of the Hermantown Zoning Code is met 
 modifications must be made to the Plan and conditions imposed on the  development 
proposed by the Plan. 
 
5. To accomplish the complex review process for approval of the Plan, the dates and 
 deadlines of Chapter 11, “Planned Unit Developments” were reviewed and 
 requirements met by the Developer.   
 
6. The approval given by this Resolution is not effective until Developer executes  and 
delivers an acceptance of the terms and provisions of this Resolution. 
 
7. The approval made by this resolution only extends to the Project as defined in this 
resolution.  
 
 

CONCLUSION 
On the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby 
resolved as follows: 
 
1. The Final PUD meets the intent of the R-3, Residential Zoning District, Chapter 11 – Planned Unit 

Developments, and the overall goals and policies of the Zoning Ordinance.   
 

2. The proposed development meets the Comprehensive Plan for residential development and standards 
of a Planned Unit Development by providing public benefit through enhanced and coordinated 
development design and a greater variety of housing and community types in the community. 

 
3.  Dimensional requirements of lots, setbacks, and rights-of-way shall be according to the attached site 

plan and table 1. 

  



  
 
 

 
Table 1.  R-3 Residential 
Requirements  

R-3 Requirement Proposed  Recommended  

Minimum lot area ½ acre 
(2 units/acre) 

3,825 square feet 3,825 square feet 
minimum 

Minimum lot width (at 
setback line) 

100 feet  Varies – 45 foot 
minimum 

45 foot minimum 

Minimum front yard  50 feet from public ROW Varies – 5 feet minimum 
from common green 
area, 10 feet from public 
ROW 

5 feet minimum 
from common 
green, 10 feet 
from public 
ROW 

Minimum side yard 10 feet, 25 feet aggregate Varies – 6 feet minimum, 
14 feet aggregate 

6 feet minimum, 
14 feet aggregate 

Minimum rear yard 
Main structure 

40 feet Varies – 30 feet 
minimum from main 
structure 

30 feet 

Minimum rear yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet 2 feet 2 feet minimum 

Minimum side yard 
Accessory structure 

10 feet Varies – 5 foot minimum 5 foot minimum 

Roadway ROW width 66 feet 60 feet public ROW, 24’ 
feet alley width 

60 feet ROW 
width 

Public Utility Easement 
Width in Alleys 

N/A 28 feet 28 feet 

 
  

4. The Developer will have one year from the date of the Final PUD approval to enter into a 
Development Agreement with the City. 
 

5. Developer to submit preliminary and final construction documents (water, storm sewer, sanitary 
sewer, roadway, etc.) according to City standards and coordinated with the City Engineer as part of 
the Final PUD process. 

 
6. Installation of water and sanitary sewer shall require the developer to enter into an agreement with the 

City governing the terms of such work.  All utility plans shall be approved by the City Engineer.  The 
City/Developer agreement shall specify the amount of a financial guarantee to be held by the City 
from the time of commencement of work until such a time as the City is prepared to accept as 
complete the new public infrastructure.  All drainage and utility easements shall have associated 
easements.  The developer shall enter into a Development Agreement with the City for all public 
utilities. 

 
7. The developer shall pay park dedication fees consistent with the requirements of the City Zoning 

Ordinance. A park dedication fee of $1,100 per unit will be paid at time of Final PUD approval with 
an additional $150 per bedroom fee will be paid at the time of application for each building permit.   



  
 
 

 
8. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  

 
9. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this approval.   

 
10. The approval made by this resolution extends only to the Project as defined in this resolution.  

  Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors   
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 
 WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 



  
 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF RESOLUTION 
 

 Saline Properties LLC, hereby acknowledges and accepts the conditions specified on the foregoing 
Resolution and covenants and agrees to comply with each and every such condition. 
 
 Developer acknowledges that the failure to comply with all of the modifications and conditions shall 
constitute a violation of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance and that the City of Hermantown may, in such 
event, exercise and enforce its rights against the undersigned by instituting any appropriate action or 
proceeding to prevent, restrain, correct or abate the violation including, without limitation, exercising and 
enforcing its rights against any security that the undersigned may provide to the City to insure its compliance 
with the conditions contained in the foregoing Resolution and the Development Agreement to be entered into 
between City and Developer pursuant to this Resolution. 
 
 Developer acknowledges that this Resolution shall be recorded with the title to the property depicted 
in Exhibit A to the Resolution.   
 
 
 IN WITNESS WHEREAS, Saline Properties LLC has executed this acceptance the ____ day of 
__________, 2020. 
 
 
 
       ____________________________________ 

       SALINE PROPERTIES LLC 
 

 
 
       
 
 
STATE OF MINNESOTA   ) 
    )ss. 
COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS  ) 
 
 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ____ day of __________, 2020, by 
Saline Properties LLC 
 
 
      _______________________________ 
      Notary Public 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



  
 
 

EXHIBIT A 
 
PARCEL ONE: W1/2 OF W1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 EX PART S OF HERMANTOWN ROAD, 
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15 
 
PARCEL TWO: E1/2 OF NW1/4 OF NE1/4 EX WLY 330 FT OF NLY 400 FT, SECTION 25, 
TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



Location Map 

 

 

SITE 

ANDERSON ROAD 

H
A

IN
E

S
  R

O
A

D
 

HERMANTOWN ROAD 

O
K

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
  R

O
A

D
 



OPEN SPACE/ WETLAND

PHASE 2

100' CREEK

SETBACK

DELINEATED

WETLAND

COMMON GREEN

SPACE

COMMON GREEN

SPACE

K

E

E

N

E

 

C

R

E

E

K

RECREATIONAL

TRAIL

STORMWATER

STORMWATER

SCALE: 1" = 30'



ORNAMENTAL TREE

DECIDUOUS TREE

NOTE: COMMON GREEN SPACE/ OPEN SPACE

LAYOUTS TO BE REFINED IN FUTURE DESIGN PHASES

MARCH 15, 2019





DESIRED ARCHITECTURE ELEMENTS:

A  LIMITED BUT UNIQUE PALETTE OF MATERIALS & LAYOUTS, WITH VARIATIONS IN COLOR, TRIM, ETC.

B  FRONT PORCHES

C  COMPACT FOOTPRINTS

D  OPTION FOR ATTACHED OR DETACHED GARAGES

E  CASING/TRIM AROUND ALL WINDOWS AND DOORS

TO COMPLEMENT ARCHITECTURAL STYLE

UNDESIRED ARCHITECTURAL ELEMENTS:

VINYL SIDING

BLANK WALLS

OVERALL DEVELOPMENT AMENITIES:

1  SHARED COMMON GREEN/ OPEN SPACE

2  TRAILS/ PATHS THROUGH GREEN SPACE

3  GARAGES ACCESSED THROUGH ALLEYS

4  FENCED YARDS TO DISTINGUISH PUBLIC AND PRIVATE SPACES

B

B

1

1

2

4

1

2

A

B

2

A

B

A

4

B

D

3

B

C

E

E

E



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-149 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-G 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  Eric Johnson, Community 

Development Director 

DATE: October 23, 2020 Meeting Date:   11/2/20 
 

SUBJECT: Engwalls - Special Use 
Permit for grading and 
filling in a Shoreland 
Overlay Area   

Agenda Item: 12-G Resolution 2020-149 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve a Special Use Permit for filling and grading within a Natural Environment 
Shoreland Overlay Zone. 

 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST: 
The applicant proposes to construct 26 single family units/lots on 8.7 acres. The property is 
located in an R-3 zoning district.  15 of the proposed 26 lots are located within a Natural 
Environment Shoreland Area which will require filling and grading within an approximately 
3.72 acres (161,850 square feet) area. 
 
SITE INFORMATION: 
 Parcel Size:   8.7 acres 
 Legal Access:   4747 Hermantown Road 
 Wetlands:   Yes, previously delineated and approved by TEP  
 Existing Zoning:  R-3, Residential 
 Airport Overlay:  None 
 Shoreland Overlay:  Natural Environment 
 Comprehensive Plan: Suburban 
 
Project Background: 
A public hearing for the Special Use Permit (SUP) was held on October 20, 2020.  There were 
approximately 10 residents in attendance.  There were concerns about the project’s proximity to 
Keene Creek as well as how the project may affect the overall health of the creek.  The SUP was 
recommended unanimously by the Planning and Zoning Commission to be forwarded to the City 
Council. 
 
Development Details: 
The applicant is proposing to construct 26 single family units/lots on 8.7 acres as part of a PUD 
project.  The project abuts Keene Creek along the eastern edge of the property with the Natural 
Environment Shoreland Area encompassing a portion of the property. 
 
The development is situated as to utilize an upland portion of the property on which to build.  
Much of this land has been previously disturbed as part of the Engwalls operation.  Until 2018, a 
corn maze had been located on portions of this property within the shoreland area. A portion of 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-149 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-G 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

this property is currently under construction for the City’s sanitary sewer main extension project 
and Munger Trail Spur. 
 
Special Use Permit 
The Special Use Permit is for filling and grading within a Shoreland zone. There are general 
conditions for all SUPs.  Staff finds the following in regard to the criteria for Special Use Permits 
in the Zoning Ordinance:  
 
No special use permit shall be approved unless positive findings are made with respect to each 
and every one of the following criteria: 
 

1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted 
under the general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity 
of the proposed development; 

 
 The development of 26 lots as a Planned Unit Development is an allowed use within a R-
 3 zoning district.  The overall density of the development is 3 units/acre which is 
 comparable to the density of all surrounding R-3 developed land which is 2 units/acre. 
 

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, 
or detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate 
vicinity of the proposed development; 

 
 Conditions placed on the SUP restricting future wetland impacts and clearing and grading 
 within 50 feet of Keene Creek meet the intent of the zoning ordinance to protect natural 
 resources. The development of single family lots as a Planned Unit Development is an 
 allowed use within a R-3 zoning district.  The overall density of the development is 3 
 units/acre which is comparable to the density of all surrounding R-3 developed land 
 which is 2 units/acre. 
 

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan 
and with the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter; 
 

 The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
 Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public 
 waterways.  Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from 
 constructed surfaces. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
 required 50 feet buffer zone will protect Keene Creek. 
 

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little 
contiguity to existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal 
and environmental effects upon the community. 

 
 The existing development surrounding this site is single family residential.  This property 
 is fairly insulated from the adjoining properties by either public right of way or Keene 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-149 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-G 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

 Creek.  The proposed use continues this residential character. The proposed project will 
 meet the required 50 feet buffer zone which will protect Keene Creek. 
 

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any 
special use permit.   

 
 The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
 established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of 
 note include: 
 

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 
50 feet of the Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek. 
B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the 
Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek. 

 

RECOMMENDATIONS: 
Staff recommends approval of the Special Use Permit based on the findings set forth in the Staff 
report, subject to the following conditions: 
 

1. The approval is for a Special Use Permit for filling and grading in a Natural Environment 
Shoreland of Keene Creek for construction of a 26 lot Planned Unit Development (PUD).  
The Community Development Director may approve minor variations to structures and 
filling and grading indicated on the attached site plan as long as the variations do not 
result in shoreland impacts. 
 

2. The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not 
limited to: 

 

a. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 
50 feet of the Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek. 

b. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the 
Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek. 

c. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible; 
d. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, 

such as sod, is planted; 
e. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed; 
f. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards; 
g. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or 

over the affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural 
topography does not contribute to downstream flooding; 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                      Resolution 2020-149 
November 2, 2020                                                                                                      Agenda Item: 12-G 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

h. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, 
filling or alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the 
quality of the public waters of the City of Hermantown; 

i. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local 
vegetation that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and 

j. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than 
trace quantities. 

 

3. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  
 

4. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of 
this approval.   
 

ATTACHMENTS: 

• Site Location Map 
• Proposed site plan  

 
 



 
 

Resolution No. 2020-149 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR THE GRADING AND FILLING 

WITHIN A SHORELAND OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT  
 

 WHEREAS, Saline Properties, LLC (“Applicant”), owner of the property at 4747 Hermantown 
Road, submitted an application for a Special Use Permit (SUP) for the grading and filling within a 
Shoreland Overlay Zoning District in order to construct a 26 unit/lot Planned Unit Development on the 
property located at 4747 Hermantown Road; and 

 
 WHEREAS, the Hermantown Planning and Zoning Commission held a public hearing on the 
Special Use Permit on October 20, 2020 following notice as required by the City’s Zoning Code; and 
 
 WHEREAS, following the public hearing on the SUP, the Hermantown Planning Commission 
recommend on a 5-0 vote that the City Council approve the Special Use Permit; and 
 
 WHEREAS, after due consideration of the entire City file, the testimony at the public hearing and 
all other relevant matters the City Council hereby makes the following findings related to the Special Use 
Permit; 

FINDINGS OF FACT 

 
1. The proposed development is likely to be compatible with development permitted under the 

general provisions of this chapter on substantially all land in the vicinity of the proposed 
development; 

 
 The development of 26 lots as a Planned Unit Development is an allowed use within a R- 3 
zoning district.  The overall density of the development is 3 units/acre which is  comparable to the 
density of all surrounding R-3 developed land which is 2 units/acre. 
 

2. The proposed use will not be injurious to the use and enjoyment of the environment, or 
detrimental to the rightful use and enjoyment of other property in the immediate vicinity of 
the proposed development; 

 
 Conditions placed on the SUP restricting future wetland impacts and clearing and grading 
 within 50 feet of Keene Creek meet the intent of the zoning ordinance to protect natural 
 resources. The development of single family lots as a Planned Unit Development is an  allowed 
use within a R-3 zoning district.  The overall density of the development is 3  units/acre which is 
comparable to the density of all surrounding R-3 developed land  which is 2 units/acre. 
 

3. The proposed use is consistent with the overall Hermantown Comprehensive Plan and with 
the spirit and intent of the provisions of this chapter; 
 

 The property is within an area marked for residential development in the Hermantown 
 Comprehensive Plan. The purpose of the Shoreland Overlay Zone is to protect public 
 waterways.  Impervious surface caps are included to prevent excessive runoff from 
 constructed surfaces. The proposed impervious surface is below maximum limits and the 
 required 50 feet buffer zone will protect Keene Creek. 
 



 
 

4. The proposed use will not result in a random pattern of development with little contiguity to 
existing programmed development and will not cause negative fiscal and environmental 
effects upon the community. 

 
 The existing development surrounding this site is single family residential.  This property 
 is fairly insulated from the adjoining properties by either public right of way or Keene  Creek.  
The proposed use continues this residential character. The proposed project will  meet the required 50 
feet buffer zone which will protect Keene Creek. 
 

5. Other criteria required to be considered under the provisions of this code for any special 
use permit.   

 
 The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
 established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2. Additional details of  note 
include: 
 

A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of the 
Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek.   

B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 
Water Level of Keene Creek. 

 
 

CONCLUSION 
On the basis of the foregoing Findings of Fact, the City Council of the City of Hermantown is hereby 
resolved as follows: 
 

1. The approval is for filling and grading in order to construct 26 single family units/lots on 8.7 
acres. The property is located in an R-3 zoning district.  15 of the proposed 26 lots are located 
within a Natural Environment Shoreland Area which will require filling and grading within an 
approximately 3.72 acres (161,850 square feet) area.  Community Development Director may 
approve minor variations to structures and filling and grading indicated on the attached 
preliminary site plan as long as the variations do not result in greater wetland impacts. 
 

2. The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not limited to: 

 
A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of the 

Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 
B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 

Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 
C. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible; 
D. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, such as sod, is 

planted; 
E. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed; 
F. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards; 
G. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or over the 

affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural topography does not 
contribute to downstream flooding; 

H. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, filling or 
alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the quality of the public 
waters of the City of Hermantown; 



 
 

I. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local vegetation that 
provides wildlife habitat and screening; and 

J. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than trace 
quantities. 

 
3. The applicant shall utilize best management methods to demarcate and protect wetlands that are 

located on site, including providing electronic and GIS information to City documenting the 
wetland boundaries.  
 

4. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  
 

5. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 
approval.   

 
 Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ___ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 
 WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 
 

  



 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

(TOP THREE INCHES RESERVED FOR RECORDING DATA) 
______________________________________________________________________________ 

SPECIAL USE PERMIT 
 

 Permission is hereby granted to Saline Properties, LLC, (“Applicant”) for filling and 
grading within a Natural Environment Shoreland Overlay Zone (“Project”) in the City of 
Hermantown, County of St. Louis, State of Minnesota, on the property located at 4747 
Hermantown Road and legally described on Exhibit A attached hereto (“Property”). 
 
 The permission hereby granted is expressly conditioned as follows: 

a. That the Project will be constructed as described in the plans accompanying the application and 
the conditions contained herein. 
 

b. This permit is not assignable except with the written consent of the City of Hermantown. 
 

c. The Zoning Officer of the City of Hermantown shall be notified at least five (5) days in advance 
of the commencement of the work authorized hereunder and shall be notified of its completion 
within (5) days thereafter. 
 

d. No change shall be made in the Project without written permission being previously obtained 
from the City of Hermantown. 
 

e. Applicant shall grant access to the site at all reasonable times during and after construction to 
authorized representatives of the City of Hermantown for inspection of the Project to see the 
terms of this permit are met. 
 

f. The permit is permissive only.  No liability shall be imposed upon or incurred by the City of 
Hermantown or any of its officers, agents or employees, officially or personally, on account of 
the granting hereof or on account of any damage to any person or property resulting from any act 
or omission of Applicant or any of Applicant’s agents, employees or contractors relating to any 
matter hereunder.  This permit shall not be construed as stopping or limiting any legal claims or 
right of action of any person against Applicant, its agents, employees of contractors, for any 
damage or injury resulting from any such act or omission, or as estopping or limiting any legal 
claim or right of action of the City of Hermantown against Developer, its agents, employees or 



 
 

contractors for violation of or failure to comply with the permit or applicable provisions of law. 
 

g. This permit may be terminated by the City of Hermantown at any time it deems necessary for the 
conservation of water resources, or in the interest of public health and welfare, or for violation of 
any of the provisions of this permit. 
 

h. Applicant is initially and continually in compliance with all of the ordinances and regulations of 
the City of Hermantown Building Code and the Hermantown Fire Code. 
 

i. All state licenses and other permits required for the Project have been obtained by the Applicant 
and copies are provided to the City of Hermantown before the release of a permanent Certificate 
of Occupancy. 
 

j. That Applicant pay all direct costs incurred by the City of Hermantown in connection with the 
enforcement and administration of this permit within fifteen (15) days of Applicant being 
invoiced by the City for such costs. 
 

k. The approval is for filling and grading in order to construct 26 single family units/lots on 8.7 
acres. The property is located in an R-3 zoning district.  15 of the proposed 26 lots are located 
within a Natural Environment Shoreland Area which will require filling and grading within an 
approximately 3.72 acres (161,850 square feet) area.  Community Development Director may 
approve minor variations to structures and filling and grading indicated on the attached 
preliminary site plan as long as the variations do not result in greater wetland impacts. 
 

l. The applicant will follow the rules for grading and filling in a Shoreland Overlay Zone 
established in Section 725.02 and Section 555.07.1 and 555.07.2 including, but not limited to: 

 
1. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet 

of the Ordinary High Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 
2. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High 

Water Level of the unnamed tributary. 
3. The smallest amount of bare ground is exposed for as short a time as feasible; 
4. Temporary groundcover, such as mulch, is used, and permanent groundcover, such as 

sod, is planted; 
5. Adequate methods to prevent erosion and trap sediment are employed; 
6. Fill is stabilized to accepted engineering standards; 
7. Adequate methods are employed to reduce the runoff and/or flow of water on or over the 

affected shoreland so that the grading, filling or alteration of the natural topography does 
not contribute to downstream flooding; 

8. Adequate methods are employed to preserve water quality so that the grading, filling or 
alteration of the natural topography will not detrimentally affect the quality of the public 
waters of the City of Hermantown; 

9. Adequate methods are employed for the preservation or establishment of local vegetation 
that provides wildlife habitat and screening; and 

10. Fill used will consist of suitable material free from toxic pollutants in other than trace 
quantities. 

 
m. The applicant shall utilize best management methods to demarcate and protect wetlands that are 

located on site, including providing electronic and GIS information to City documenting the 
wetland boundaries.  
 



 
 

n. The applicant shall sign a consent form assenting to all conditions of this approval.  
 

o. The applicant shall pay an administrative fine of $750 per violation of any condition of this 
approval.   
 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, the Mayor and City Clerk have hereunto set their hands on behalf of the 
City of Hermantown on the ____ day of _______________, 2020. 

 

        CITY OF HERMANTOWN   

 

 

 By _________________________________ 

Its Mayor      

 

 

By _________________________________ 

Its Clerk      

 
 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
      )ss. 

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ___________, 2020, by 
______________________, and ___________________, the Mayor and City Clerk respectively of the 
City of Hermantown on behalf of the City. 

 
 

       _________________________________ 

       Notary Public 

  



 
 

ACCEPTANCE OF CONDITIONS 
 

 

Applicant hereby acknowledges and accepts the conditions specified on the foregoing Special Use 
Permit and covenants and agrees to comply with each and every such situation. 

 

Applicant acknowledges that the failure to comply with all of the conditions shall constitute a 
violation of the Hermantown Zoning Ordinance and that the City of Hermantown may, in such event, in 
addition to other remedies, institute any appropriate action or proceeding to prevent, restrain, correct or 
abate the violation. 

 

IN WITNESS WHEREAS, Applicant has executed this acceptance the ___ day of _______________ 
2020. 

 

 

 

By _______________________________ 

Saline Properties, LLC 

     

 

 

STATE OF MINNESOTA ) 
      )ss. 

COUNTY OF ST. LOUIS ) 

 

 The foregoing instrument was acknowledged before me this ___ day of ___________, 2020, by 
______________________. 

 

   ______________________________ 

Notary Public  

    

 

 



 
 

EXHIBIT A 

 

PARCEL ONE: W1/2 OF W1/2 OF NE1/4 OF NE1/4 EX PART S OF HERMANTOWN ROAD, 
SECTION 25, TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15 

PARCEL TWO: E1/2 OF NW1/4 OF NE1/4 EX WLY 330 FT OF NLY 400 FT, SECTION 25, 
TOWNSHIP 50 RANGE 15 

 



Location Map 

 

 

SITE 

ANDERSON ROAD 

H
A

IN
E

S
  R

O
A

D
 

HERMANTOWN ROAD 

O
K

E
R

S
T

R
O

M
  R

O
A

D
 



 
 

Proposed Site Plan 

 



City Council Agenda Report                                                                                    Resolution 2020-150                            
November 2, 2020                                                                                                    Agenda Item: 12-H 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  Eric Johnson, Community 

Development Director 

 
DATE: October 26, 2020 Meeting Date:   11/2/20 

 
SUBJECT: Agreement of Assessment and 

Waiver of Irregularity and 
Appeal – P & R Properties 

Agenda Item: 12-H Resolution 2020-150 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve execution of the Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal between 
P&R Properties Twin Ports LLC and City of Hermantown for the P&R Hermantown Apartments 

 
DESCRIPTION OF REQUEST 
Requested is approval of the Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal 
between P&R Properties Twin Ports LLC (Developer) and the City of Hermantown (City) for the 
completion of public sanitary sewer improvements associated with the P&R Hermantown 
Apartments which were approved by way of a Commercial Industrial Development Permit by 
the Planning and Zoning Commission on March 17, 2020. 
 
The Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal outlines the responsibilities of 
P&R regarding the extension of the sanitary sewer from the Ugstad Road lift station to their property and 
the requirements pertaining to the future extension of the sanitary sewer to Miller Trunk Highway 53. 

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal 



   
 Resolution No 2020-150 
 

RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING 
MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE AND DELIVER AN AGREEMENT OF 

ASSESSMENT AND WAIVER OF IRREGULARITY AND APPEAL BETWEEN P&R 
PROPERTIES TWIN PORTS, LLC AND CITY OF HERMANTOWN  

  
 WHEREAS, P&R Properties Twin Ports, LLC. (“Owner”) has proposed to construct future 
improvements to the sanitary sewer (“Project”) adjacent to property (“Property”) owned by Owner and 
located in the City of Hermantown, St. Louis County, Minnesota; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Owner has agreed to pay $60,000.00 as an assessment with regard to the Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, City agrees that the amount assessed against Owner’s Property for the Project will be 
$60,000.00; and 
 

WHEREAS, a copy of the Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal is 
attached hereto; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City Council has considered this matter and believes it is in the best interest of the 
City to authorize and direct the Mayor and City Clerk to enter into such Agreement on behalf of the City of 
Hermantown. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows: 
 

1. The Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver the 
Agreement of Assessment and Waiver of Irregularity and Appeal attached hereto as Exhibit 
“A” on behalf of the City of Hermantown. 

 
 Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ___and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
 
 
 WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020.  

















Resolution No. 2020-151 
 
RESOLUTION APPROVING ST. LOUIS COUNTY’S SAP NO. 069-617-005 CP NO. 0017-

369575 COUNTY STATE-AID HIGHWAY NO. 17 (STEBNER/AIRBASE ROAD) 
WITHIN THE CITY OF HERMANTOWN CORPORATE LIMITS 

 
 WHEREAS, St. Louis County’s plans for S.A.P. 069-617-005 C.P 0017-369575 showing 
proposed road construction or improvement of County State-Aid Highway No. 17 
(Stebner/Airbase Road) within the limits of the City of Hermantown as a State Aid Project have 
been prepared and presented to the City. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED by the City Council of the City of 
Hermantown, Minnesota, as follows: 
 
 1. St. Louis County’s preliminary plans of S.A.P 069-617-005 C.P. 0017-369575 
have been in all things approved by the City of Hermantown. 
 
 Councilor ______ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, 
upon a vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 
WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 









City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-152 
November 2, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-J 
 
TO: Mayor & City Council 

 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator  

DATE: October 27, 2020 
 

Meeting Date:  11/2/20 

SUBJECT: Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger 
Trail Spur – Sanitary Sewer 
Improvement District No. 448  

Agenda Item: 12-J Resolution 2020-152 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve Change Order #3 to Utility Systems of America for construction of an RCP culvert, a freight 
charge for (2) added culverts and manage debris found in excavation as part of Trunk Sewer Spur 
and Munger Trail Spur Project – Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 448. 

 
BACKGROUND 
1) Contractor to construct 64 LF of 15” RCP Culvert on the south side of Anderson Road, See 

Exhibit A.  $9,000.00 
The potential future development of the Saline parcel will require a road to the site.  The access location 
has been discussed and it was determined the culvert is best added at this time to minimize future impacts 
to Anderson Road and trail.  Work includes all time, materials, and equipment to construct and set the 
culvert per the plan details.  Culvert shall be constructed to City of Hermantown Construction Standards. 

2) Contractor requested Freight Charge to be paid for (2) CMP culverts to be added in wetland, See 
Exhibit B.  $550.00 
(2) CMP culverts were added to convey water across an expanse of wetland.  Field determinations once 
cleared proved grades and area would be more efficiently conveyed with the added culverts.  The cost 
of the (2) 24’ 15” CMP culverts and aprons paid for using the contract unit price and included in Pay 
Application #8.  Only the freight charge is included in Change Order #3. 

3) Contractors Debris Handling, Disposal and Placement, See Exhibits C & D. $84,358.57 
During sewer trench excavation on Saline parcel buried debris mixed with the soil was exposed.  
Material was stockpiled, tested, sorted to remove sizeable debris, and then placed back in the trench per 
direction of MSA, and environmental consultant.  Removed debris was hauled to disposal sites.  
Attached Exhibits C and D show the locations and amounts of the debris that was handled, removed, 
and reburied.  All labor, equipment, disposal fees, testing fees, and environmental consultant fees are 
included in this amount. 

Total Change Order Amount:  $93,908.57 

NCE has reviewed the estimated costs and recommends approval of the Change Order amount of 
$93,908.57.  This amount is based the (3) items of work outlined above and the supporting Exhibits 
attached.  I recommend this Change Order be approved in the amount noted at the November 2, 2020 City 
Council Meeting.   

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
Sales Tax

ATTACHMENTS 
Change Order #3 & Exhibits 
 



Resolution No. 2020-152 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 3 FOR SEWER IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 448 

 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has contracted with Utility Systems of America, Inc. for 
construction of Sewer Improvement District No. 448 (“Project:”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Utility Systems of America, Inc. has submitted Change Order No. 3 for $93,908.57 
  

1. Increase contract amount by $9,000.00 for the construction of 64 LP of 15” RCP culvert on 
the south side of Anderson Road; 

2. Increase contract amount by $550.00 for freight charge for (2) CMP culverts to be added in 
wetland; 

3. Increase contract amount by $84,358.57 for debris handling, disposal and placement. 
 
 WHEREAS, Utility Systems of America, Inc. has recommended such Change Order No. 3, and; 
 
 WHEREAS, Northland Consulting Engineers LLP has approved such Change Order No. 3. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows: 
 

1. Change Order No. 3 is hereby approved. 
 
 Councilor ____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
 
 WHEREUPON, such resolution has been duly passed and adopted October 19, 2020. 





1

Adam Zwak

From: Utility Systems of America Inc. <usainc@mchsi.com>

Sent: Saturday, September 12, 2020 2:06 PM

To: Adam Zwak

Cc: adamcastle2018usa@gmail.com; Patrick Raye; usainc@mchsi.com; David Bolf; 'Paul Senst - City of 

Hermantown'

Subject: RE: Trunk Sewer Anderson culvert

Follow Up Flag: Follow up

Flag Status: Flagged

Adam, 

 

Our quote for the installation of the culvert is as follows: 

 

64 feet of 15” rcp-------------$100 per foot 

 

2-15” aprons------------------$1,000 per each 

 

Short load delivery charge---$600 lump sum 

 

Please let us know how you would like us to proceed. 

 

Thank you, 

 

Jim Pucel, PE 

Utility Systems of America 

 

From: Adam Zwak [mailto:adam@nce-duluth.com]  
Sent: Thursday, September 10, 2020 5:25 PM 
To: Utility Systems of America Inc. 
Cc: adamcastle2018usa@gmail.com; Patrick Raye; David Bolf; Paul Senst - City of Hermantown 
(psenst@hermantownmn.com) 
Subject: Trunk Sewer Anderson culvert 

 

Jim, 

 

On the south side of Anderson please provide a 64’ 15” RCP culvert and (2) aprons to add to that length.  This will span 

the future road and trail crossing.  If you can get it ordered on the same truck great, but please provide a price as well. 

 

Thanks, 
 

Adam Zwak, P.E. – Partner 

Northland Consulting Engineers, LLP 

102 South 21st Avenue West, Suite 1 

Duluth, MN 55806 

adam@nce-duluth.com 

(218) 727-5995 (office) 

(218) 348-0910 (cell) 
 

64LF X $100/LF = $6,400.00

(2) X $1,000.00/ea = $2,000.00

 $600.00

TOTAL = $9,000.00

adam
Text Box
EXHIBIT A



PIPE AND APRONS PAID FOR UNDER UNIT PRICE IN CONTRACT AND INCLUDED IN PAY APP #8.

$550.00 FREIGHT CHARGE
INCLUDED IN CHANGE ORDER #3.

EXHIBIT B



adam
Text Box
EXHIBIT C













































9+50 10+00 10+50 11+00 11+50 12+00 12+50 13+00 13+50 14+00 14+50 15+00 15+50 16+00 16+50 17+00 17+50 18+00 18+50

GSOC

N

S

W

E

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
i
n
g
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s
 
L
.
L
.
P

.

N
o

r
t
h

l
a

n
d

of31

T
R

U
N

K
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
S

P
U

R

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
#
4
4
8

A
N

D
 
M

U
N

G
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
S

P
U

R

113

LEGEND

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+48.75

AutoCAD SHX Text
+68.77

AutoCAD SHX Text
+50.07

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+4.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+4.15

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+90.61

AutoCAD SHX Text
+78.55

AutoCAD SHX Text
+6.69

AutoCAD SHX Text
+98.31

AutoCAD SHX Text
+2.90

AutoCAD SHX Text
+4.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
+31.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SUBSURFACE UTILITY INFORMATION IS UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D.  THIS QUALITY LEVEL WAS DETERMINED ACCORDING TO THE GUIDELINES OF CI/ASCE 38-2, ENTITLED "STANDARD GUIDELINES FOR THE COLLECTION AND DEPICTION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY DATA."

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural, Civil and Forensic Engineering Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Voice: (218)727-5995 Fax: (218)727-7779

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.nce-engineers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer: David G. Bolf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No: 40926

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj:

AutoCAD SHX Text
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
16-808

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK SEWER SPUR PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/26/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE PROPERTIES LLC PID 395-0010-07050

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE PROPERTIES LLC PID 395-0010-07050

AutoCAD SHX Text
MERRICK JAMES DALE PID 395-0010-07057

AutoCAD SHX Text
PROTECT GREENHOUSES

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK SEWER SPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
3" POLYSTYRENE INSULATION 8FT WIDE

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAS PIPE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAS PIPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE TRENCH DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

patrick
PolyLine

patrick
Callout
AREA OF DEBRIS REMOVAL

patrick
PolyLine

patrick
Callout
AREA OF DEBRIS STOCKPILE

adam
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



A

N

D

E

R

S

O

N

 
R

O

A

D

18+00 18+50 19+00 19+50 20+00 20+50 21+00 21+50 22+00 22+50 23+00 23+50 24+00 24+50 25+00 25+50 26+00 26+50 27+00

LEGEND

GSOC

N

S

W

E

C
o
n
s
u
l
t
i
n
g
 
E

n
g
i
n
e
e
r
s
 
L
.
L
.
P

.

N
o

r
t
h

l
a

n
d

of32

T
R

U
N

K
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
S

P
U

R

S
A

N
I
T

A
R

Y
 
S

E
W

E
R

 
I
M

P
R

O
V

E
M

E
N

T
 
D

I
S

T
R

I
C

T
 
#
4
4
8

A
N

D
 
M

U
N

G
E

R
 
T

R
A

I
L
 
S

P
U

R

113

AutoCAD SHX Text
+40.72

AutoCAD SHX Text
+36.01

AutoCAD SHX Text
+34.43

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+00.00

AutoCAD SHX Text
+32.70

AutoCAD SHX Text
+31.34

AutoCAD SHX Text
+30.42

AutoCAD SHX Text
+92.35

AutoCAD SHX Text
+89.26

AutoCAD SHX Text
+76.87

AutoCAD SHX Text
+79.97

AutoCAD SHX Text
+89.57

AutoCAD SHX Text
+53.96

AutoCAD SHX Text
4'

AutoCAD SHX Text
20'

AutoCAD SHX Text
0

AutoCAD SHX Text
THE SUBSURFACE UTILITY INFORMATION IS UTILITY QUALITY LEVEL D.  THIS QUALITY LEVEL WAS DETERMINED ACCORDING TO THE GUIDELINES OF CI/ASCE 38-2, ENTITLED "STANDARD GUIDELINES FOR THE COLLECTION AND DEPICTION OF EXISTING SUBSURFACE UTILITY DATA."

AutoCAD SHX Text
PVC PIPE SEWER

AutoCAD SHX Text
CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAS PIPE APRON

AutoCAD SHX Text
CAS PIPE CULVERT

AutoCAD SHX Text
BENTONITE TRENCH DAM

AutoCAD SHX Text
1-800-252-1166

AutoCAD SHX Text
0'

AutoCAD SHX Text
60'

AutoCAD SHX Text
30'

AutoCAD SHX Text
Structural, Civil and Forensic Engineering Services

AutoCAD SHX Text
Voice: (218)727-5995 Fax: (218)727-7779

AutoCAD SHX Text
www.nce-engineers.com

AutoCAD SHX Text
Engineer: David G. Bolf

AutoCAD SHX Text
Lic. No: 40926

AutoCAD SHX Text
I hereby certify that this plan, specification, or report was prepared by me or under my direct supervision and that I am a duly licensed Professional Engineer under the laws of the State of Minnesota.

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Number

AutoCAD SHX Text
Sheet Title

AutoCAD SHX Text
Checked:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Drawn:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Date:

AutoCAD SHX Text
Proj:

AutoCAD SHX Text
revision

AutoCAD SHX Text
16-808

AutoCAD SHX Text
JDO

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/26/19

AutoCAD SHX Text
ARZ

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK SEWER SPUR PLAN & PROFILE

AutoCAD SHX Text
09/26/2019

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE PROPERTIES LLC PID 395-0010-07050

AutoCAD SHX Text
SALINE PROPERTIES LLC PID 395-0010-07050

AutoCAD SHX Text
CITY OF HERMANTOWN PID TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
REILLY DANIEL R PID TBD

AutoCAD SHX Text
TRUNK SEWER SPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNGER TRAIL SPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
MUNGER TRAIL SPUR

AutoCAD SHX Text
S

AutoCAD SHX Text
WETLANDS

patrick
PolyLine

patrick
Callout
DEBRIS FILL AREA

adam
Text Box
EXHIBIT D



City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-153 
November 2, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-K 
 
TO: Mayor & City Council 

 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator  

DATE: October 28, 2020 
 

Meeting Date:  11/2/20 

SUBJECT: Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger 
Trail Spur – Sanitary Sewer 
Improvement District No. 448  

Agenda Item: 12-K Resolution 2020-153 

 
REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve Pay Application #8 to Utility Systems of America for the construction related to the Trunk 
Sewer Spur and Munger Trail Spur Project – Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 448. 

 
BACKGROUND 
Attached is Pay Application #8 for the work associated with the Hermantown Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger 
Trail Spur – Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 448 from Pay Application #7 through October 26, 
2020.  NCE and Utility Systems of America, Inc. (USA) have reviewed the project progress thus far and 
agreed upon quantities of work completed.  The amount of Pay Application #8 is $322,822.04. The City 
will hold a 5% retainage of the completed construction through the duration of the project. This retainage 
amount stands at $154,026.36 to date. 

NCE has reviewed the quantities through construction inspection and discussions with Utility Systems of 
America, Inc. representatives. I recommend payment in the amount of $322,822.04 be authorized at the 
November 2, 2020 City Council Meeting.     

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 
Sales Tax 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
Pay Application #8 



Resolution No. 2020-153 
 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING PAY REQUEST NUMBER 8 FOR SEWER IMPROVEMENT 
DISTRICT NO. 448 TO UTILITY SYSTEMS OF AMERICA, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF 

$322,822.04 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has contracted with Utility Systems of America, Inc. for 
construction of Sewer Improvement District No. 448 (“Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Utility Systems of America, Inc. has performed a portion of the agreed upon work in 
said Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Utility Systems of America, Inc. has submitted Pay Request No. 8 in the amount of 
$322,822.04; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City will maintain an accumulated retainage as shown on the pay requests until 
the final work and documentation is completed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Northland Consulting Engineers LLP has approved such Pay Request No. 8 
provided that $154,026.36 accumulated as retainage of 5% be withheld pending final acceptance of the 
Project by the City of Hermantown. 
 
 WHEREAS, the necessary documentation for the pay request is on file and available for 
inspection. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota as follows: 
 
 1. Pay Request No. 8 is hereby approved. 
 
 2. The City is hereby authorized and directed to pay to Utility Systems of America, Inc. the 
sum of $322,822.04 which is the amount represented on Pay Request No. 8. 
 
 Councilor _____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _____ and, upon a 
vote being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
  
 WHEREUPON, such resolution has been duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 



 

102 S. 21st Avenue West, Suite One, Duluth, Minnesota 55806, voice (218) 727-5995, www:nce-engineers.com 

 

 

Northland 
Consulting Engineers L.L.P. 

 
Structural, Civil and Forensic Engineering Services 

October 28, 2020 

 

John Mulder 

City Administrator 

City of Hermantown 

5105 Maple Grove Road 

Hermantown MN 55811 

Re: Hermantown Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger Trail Spur – Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 448 

 

Dear John: 

 

Attached is Pay Application #8 for the work associated with the Hermantown Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger Trail 

Spur – Sanitary Sewer Improvement District No. 448 from Pay Application #7 through October 26, 2020.  NCE and 

Utility Systems of America, Inc. (USA) have reviewed the project progress thus far and agreed upon quantities of 

work completed.  The amount of Pay Application #8 is $322,822.04.  The City will hold a 5% retainage of the 

completed construction through the duration of the project.  This retainage amount stands at $154,026.36 to date. 

 

NCE has reviewed the quantities through construction inspection and discussions with Utility Systems of America, 

Inc. representatives.  I recommend payment in the amount of $322,822.04 be authorized at the November 2, 2020 

City Council Meeting.   
 

Please contact me with any questions you may have. 

 

Thank you, 

 

 

 

 

David Bolf, P.E. – City Engineer 

Northland Consulting Engineers 

218-727-5995 

david@nce-duluth.com  

 

CC: Bonnie Engseth 

 Adam Zwak, P.E. 

 Jim Pucel, P.E. 

 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 





Completed Completed

Cost Cost

1 2021.501 MOBILIZATION LS 1.00 434,000.00$       0.80 0.55 238,700.00$       0.20 0.10 43,400.00$         0.65 282,100.00$              
2 2021.601 BLAST MONITORING/SURVEY LS 1.00 45,000.00$         1.00 0.75 33,750.00$         - -$                   0.75 33,750.00$                

3 2031.601 FIELD OFFICE LS 1.00 7,500.00$           0.80 0.80 6,000.00$           0.20 0.20 1,500.00$           1.00 7,500.00$                  

4 2051.601 MAINTENANCE AND RESTORATION OF HAUL ROADS LS 1.00 1,000.00$           0.80 -$                   0.20 -$                   0.00 -$                          

5 2101.501 CLEARING ACRE 18.00 12,000.00$         14.50 14.50 174,000.00$       3.50 3.50 42,000.00$         18.00 216,000.00$              
6 2101.506 GRUBBING ACRE 18.00 1,500.00$           14.50 14.50 21,750.00$         3.50 3.50 5,250.00$           18.00 27,000.00$                

7 2104.502 REMOVE CASTING EACH 1 250.00$              1 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
8 2104.502 SALVAGE ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL AND SIGN EACH 6 350.00$              6 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
9 2104.503 REMOVE CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER LF 20 5.00$                  20 29 145.00$              - -$                   29 145.00$                     

10 2104.503 REMOVE SEWER PIPE (SANITARY) LF 10 5.00$                  10 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
11 2104.503 SAWING BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LF 156 4.00$                  156 153 612.00$              - -$                   153 612.00$                     
12 2104.503 SAWING CONCRETE PAVEMENT (FULL DEPTH) LF 170 7.00$                  170 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
13 2104.509 REMOVE CONCRETE PAVEMENT SY 852 9.00$                  852 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
14 2104.509 REMOVE BITUMINOUS PAVEMENT SY 343 4.00$                  227 352 1,408.00$           116 -$                   352 1,408.00$                  
15 2104.518 REMOVE CONCRETE WALK SF 630 1.00$                  630 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
16 2104.601 REMOVE LIFT STATION LS 1.00 20,000.00$         1.00 -$                   - -$                   0.00 -$                          
17 2104.602 REMOVE GREENHOUSES EACH 8 1,000.00$           8 8 8,000.00$           - -$                   8 8,000.00$                  

18 2106.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 (NON-WOVEN) SY 28,750 1.65$                  17,000 7,316 12,071.40$         11,750 7,375 12,168.75$         14,691 24,240.15$                
19 2106.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 (NON-WOVEN) (PATCHING) SY 250 4.00$                  250 352 1,408.00$           - -$                   352 1,408.00$                  
20 2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON CY 20,683 11.00$                16,760 10,000 110,000.00$       3,923 3,200 35,200.00$         13,200 145,200.00$              
21 2106.507 COMMON EMBANKMENT (CV) CY 3,924 7.00$                  3,179 -$                   745 888 6,216.00$           888 6,216.00$                  
22 2106.507 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT MOD 7% (CV) CY 5,500 21.00$                3,200 1,952 40,992.00$         2,300 1,967 41,307.00$         3,919 82,299.00$                
23 2106.507 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT MOD 7% (CV) (PATCHING) CY 100 22.00$                100 133 2,926.00$           - -$                   133 2,926.00$                  
24 2106.601 DEWATERING LS 1 50,000.00$         0.80 0.60 30,000.00$         0.20 0.15 7,500.00$           0.75 37,500.00$                
25 2106.601 TURF & WETLAND RESTORATION LS 1 30,000.00$         0.80 0.60 18,000.00$         0.20 0.10 3,000.00$           0.70 21,000.00$                
26 2106.602 KEENE CREEK CROSSING EACH 4 4,000.00$           3 3 12,000.00$         1 1 4,000.00$           4 16,000.00$                

27 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CY 7,611 30.00$                4,434 2,439 73,170.00$         3,177 2,286 68,580.00$         4,725 141,750.00$              
28 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 (PATCHING) CY 60 40.00$                60 76 3,032.00$           - -$                   76 3,032.00$                  

29 2301.509 CONCRETE PAVEMENT 7" (MAPLE GROVE ESTATES) SY 852 88.00$                852 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          

30 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;B) TON 1,770 80.00$                - -$                   1,770 -$                   0 -$                          
31 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) (PATCHING) TON 35 154.00$              35 37 5,698.00$           - -$                   37 5,698.00$                  
32 2360.509 TYPE SP 12.5 NON-WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;C) (PATCHING) TON 32 154.00$              32 45 6,930.00$           - -$                   45 6,930.00$                  

33 2412.503 3X6 PRECAST CONRETE BOX CULVERT LF 64 850.00$              34 34 28,900.00$         30 30 25,500.00$         64 54,400.00$                

34 2451.507 COARSE FILTER AGGREGATE (CV) CY 1,045 24.00$                1,045 287 6,888.00$           - -$                   287 6,888.00$                  
35 2451.507 GRANULAR BACKFILL (LV) CY 6,275 14.00$                6,275 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
36 2451.507 STRUCTURE EXCAVATION, CLASS R CY 4,825 52.00$                4,825 3,563 185,276.00$       - 18 936.00$              3,581 186,212.00$              

 
37 2501.502 12" CAS PIPE APRON EACH 26 300.00$              18 -$                   8 8 2,400.00$           8 2,400.00$                  
38 2501.502 15" CAS PIPE APRON EACH 45 325.00$              - -$                   45 44 14,300.00$         44 14,300.00$                
39 2501.503 12" CAS PIPE CULVERT LF 328 50.00$                230 -$                   98 104 5,200.00$           104 5,200.00$                  
40 2501.503 15" CAS PIPE CULVERT LF 590 53.00$                - -$                   590 610 32,330.00$         610 32,330.00$                

41 2503.503 8" PVC PIPE SEWER (SDR35) LF 547 117.00$              547 532 62,244.00$         - -$                   532 62,244.00$                
42 2503.503 10" PVC PIPE SEWER (SDR35) LF 5,651 119.00$              5,651 4,541 540,379.00$       - -$                   4,541 540,379.00$              
43 2503.503 10" PVC PIPE SEWER (SDR26) LF 3,203 121.00$              3,203 3,203 387,563.00$       - -$                   3,203 387,563.00$              
44 2503.602 BENTONITE TRENCH DAM EACH 74 1,900.00$           74 62 117,800.00$       - -$                   62 117,800.00$              
45 2503.602 CONNECT TO EXISTING SANITARY SEWER EACH 3 1,500.00$           3 2 3,000.00$           - -$                   2 3,000.00$                  
46 2503.602 PLUG AND ABANDON PIPE SEWER EACH 6 500.00$              6 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
47 2503.603 TELEVISE SANITARY SEWER LF 9,401 2.50$                  9,401 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          

48 2504.604 3" POLYSTRENE INSULATION SY 135 50.00$                135 135 6,750.00$           - -$                   135 6,750.00$                  

49 2506.502 CASTING ASSEMBLY EACH 5 800.00$              5 2 1,600.00$           - -$                   2 1,600.00$                  
50 2506.503 CONSTRUCT DRAINAGE STRUCTURE DESIGN 4007 LF 508 525.00$              508 479.53 251,753.25$       - -$                   479.53 251,753.25$              
51 2506.602 CASTING ASSEMBLY SPECIAL EACH 33 800.00$              33 11 8,800.00$           - -$                   11 8,800.00$                  
52 2506.602 MANHOLE FRAME SEAL (EXTERNAL) EACH 38 250.00$              38 13 3,250.00$           - -$                   13 3,250.00$                  
53 2506.603 CONSTRUCT 8" INSIDE DROP LF 6 200.00$              6 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          

54 2521.518 6" CONCRETE WALK SF 630 9.25$                  630 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          

55 2531.503 CONCRETE CURB AND GUTTER, DESIGN B624 LF 20 55.00$                20 29 1,595.00$           - -$                   29 1,595.00$                  

Pay Application #8 - 10/27/20

Total Project

Completed 

Quantities

Trunk Sewer Spur & Munger Trail Spur
Sanitary Sewer District Improvement District No. 448

 USA Unit         

Price 

 Trunk Sewer Spur 

 Contract 

Quantities 

Completed 

Quantities
 Completed Cost 

 Munger Trail Spur 

 Contract 

Quantities 

Completed 

Quantities

Contract Total 

Quantities

BASE BID

Item 

No.

Spec. 

Number
Item Description

Unit of 

Measure

Page 1 of 2



56 2545.602 INSTALL ELECTRICAL PEDESTAL AND SIGN EACH 6 750.00$              6 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          

57 2563.601 TRAFFIC CONTROL LS 0.90 27,500.00$         0.80 0.40 11,000.00$         0.10 -$                   0.40 11,000.00$                

58 2573.501 STABILIZED CONSTRUCTION EXIT LS 1.00 1,000.00$           0.80 0.40 400.00$              0.20 0.10 100.00$              0.50 500.00$                     
59 2573.502 STORM DRAIN INLET PROTECTION EACH 37 300.00$              27 22 6,600.00$           10 20 6,000.00$           42 12,600.00$                
60 2573.503 FILTER BERM TYPE 4 LF 18,895 2.00$                  13,848 10,900 21,800.00$         5,047 4,000 8,000.00$           14,900 29,800.00$                
61 2573.503 SILT FENCE; TYPE MS LF 8,463 2.25$                  3,541 16,486 37,093.50$         4,922 5,924 13,329.00$         22,410 50,422.50$                
62 2573.503 SEDIMENT CONTROL LOG TYPE WOOD FIBER LF 18,895 2.75$                  13,848 2,220 6,105.00$           5,047 700 1,925.00$           2,920 8,030.00$                  
63 2573.601 HERMANTOWN PUBLIC WORKS STORMWATER IMPROVEMENTS LS 1.00 50,000.00$         - -$                   1.00 -$                   0 -$                          

64 2575.504 EROSION CONTROL BLANKETS CATEGORY 3N SY 3,277 1.65$                  1,795 516 851.40$              1,482 109 179.85$              625 1,031.25$                  
65 2575.505 SEEDING ACRE 16.75 60.00$                14.00 7.00 420.00$              2.75 2.75 165.00$              9.8 585.00$                     
66 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 36-311 (UPLAND) LB 775 35.00$                550 275 9,625.00$           225 225 7,875.00$           500 17,500.00$                
67 2575.508 SEED MIXTURE 34-371 (WETLAND) LB 575 75.00$                450 225 16,875.00$         125 125.0 9,375.00$           350 26,250.00$                
68 2575.605 MULCH MATERIAL TYPE 1 ACRE 16.75 700.00$              14.00 7.00 4,900.00$           2.75 2.75 1,925.00$           9.8 6,825.00$                  

69 2582.503 4" DOUBLE SOLID LINE PAINT (YELLOW) LF 71 12.00$                71 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
70 2582.503 4" SOLID LINE PAINT (WHITE) LF 102 6.00$                  102 -$                   - -$                   0 -$                          
71 2582.503 24" SOLID LINE PAINT (WHITE) LF 50 14.00$                - -$                   50 -$                   0 -$                          

72 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;B) TON 425 80.00$                - -$                   425 -$                   0 -$                          

73 2104.502 SALVAGE 24" RC PIPE APRON EACH 1 400.00$              - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          
74 2104.502 SALVAGE LIGHT POLE AND BASE EACH 1 600.00$              - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          
75 2104.502 SALVAGE SIGN EACH 1 50.00$                - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          

76 2106.504 GEOTEXTILE FABRIC TYPE 5 (NON-WOVEN) SY 700 3.00$                  - -$                   700 -$                   0 -$                          
77 2106.507 EXCAVATION - COMMON CY 250 25.00$                - -$                   250 -$                   0 -$                          
78 2106.507 SELECT GRANULAR EMBANKMENT MOD 7% (CV) CY 150 30.00$                - -$                   150 -$                   0 -$                          

79 2211.507 AGGREGATE BASE (CV) CLASS 5 CY 175 32.00$                - -$                   175 -$                   0 -$                          

80 2360.509 TYPE SP 9.5 WEARING COURSE MIXTURE (3;B) TON 68 83.00$                - -$                   68 -$                   0 -$                          

81 2501.503 24" RC PIPE SEWER DESIGN 3006 LF 10 120.00$              - -$                   10 -$                   0 -$                          
82 2501.602 INSTALL RC PIPE APRON EACH 1 200.00$              - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          

83 2545.602 INSTALL LIGHT POLE EACH 1 6,500.00$           - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          

84 2564.602 INSTALL SIGN EACH 1 200.00$              - -$                   1 -$                   0 -$                          

85 CO #1 CHANGE ORDER #1 - WATER MAIN STUB - ANDERSON ROAD LS 1 15,100.00$         1.00 1.00 15,100.00$         -$                   1.00 15,100.00$                
86 CO #2 CHANGE ORDER #2 - 3X6 BOX CULVERT LF 34 850.00$              34.00 34.00 28,900.00$         -$                   34.00 28,900.00$                
87 CO #3 CHANGE OEDER #3 - 15" RCP CUL, CMP CULVERTS,  DEBRIS LS 1 93,908.57$         1.00 1.00 93,908.57$         -$                   1.00 93,908.57$                

208,963.98$              

-90% (188,067.58)$             

-$                          

$3,080,527.12

154,026.36$              

2,603,678.72$           

322,822.04$      PAY APPLICATION #8 (Line E - F - G)

B. % CONSTRUCTED (Line A x -%)

A. PREVIOUS MATERIALS STORED/ON HAND

C. ADDED MATERIALS STORED/ON HAND

F. 5% RETAINAGE (Line E x 5%)

G. LESS PREVIOUS PAY APPS

  E. TOTAL COMPLETED & STORED TO DATE                                          

(Total Amount Earned + Line D) 

D. TOTAL COST OF MATERIALS STORED/ON HAND                                   

(Line A+B+C)

BID ALTERNATE #1 - MAINTENANCE ROAD PAVING

BID ALTERNATE #2 - MAINTENANCE ROAD ALONG MAPLE GROVE

TRUNK SEWER SPUR COST

$2,659,969.12

MUNGER TRAIL SPUR COST

$399,661.60

TOTAL AMOUNT EARNED

$3,059,630.72

CURRENT CONTRACT AMOUNT

CHANGE ORDERS

CONTRACT BREAKDOWN

$4,209,784.30

$4,347,692.57

$3,441,999.00

$767,785.30

ORIGINAL TRUNK SEWER CONTRACT AMOUNT

ORIGINAL MUNGER TRAIL CONTRACT AMOUNT

TOTAL ORIGINAL CONTRACT AMOUNT
20,896.40$                

Page 2 of 2



Resolution No. 2020-154 
 

RESOLUTION APPROVING FINAL COMPENSATING CHANGE ORDER NUMBER 4 & PAY 
REQUEST NUMBER 6 FOR 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT DISTRICT NO. 531 & NO. 532 TO 

ULLAND BROTHERS, INC. IN THE AMOUNT OF $293,114.95 
 

WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown has contracted with Ulland Brothers, Inc. for construction of 2020 
Road Improvement District No. 531 & No. 532 (“Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, Ulland Brothers, Inc. has submitted Final Compensating Change Order No. 4 which 
reflects the differences between the original contract quantities and the final construction quantities. 
 

1. Increase contract in the amount of $78,122.22 to adjust the contract quantities to match the actual 
construction quantities for the project; and 

 
 WHEREAS, Ulland Brothers, Inc. has recommended such Final Compensating Change Order No. 4; 
and 
 
 WHEREAS, Northland Consulting Engineers LLP has approved such Final Compensating Change 
Order No. 4. 
 

WHEREAS, Ulland Brothers, Inc. has performed a portion of the agreed upon work in said Project; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Ulland Brothers, Inc. has submitted Pay Request No. 6 in the amount of $293,114.95; and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City will maintain an accumulated retainage as shown on the pay requests until the 
final work and documentation is completed; and 
 
 WHEREAS, Northland Consulting Engineers LLP has approved such Pay Request No. 6 provided that 
$30,000.00 accumulated as retainage of 5% be withheld pending final acceptance of the Project by the City of 
Hermantown. 
 
 WHEREAS, the necessary documentation for the pay request is on file and available for inspection. 
 
 NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, Minnesota 
as follows: 
 

1. Final Compensating Change Order No. 4 is hereby approved. 
2. Pay Request No. 6 is hereby approved. 

 3. The City is hereby authorized and directed to pay to Ulland Brothers, Inc. the sum of 
$293,114.95 which is the amount represented on Pay Request No. 6. 
 
 Councilor _____ introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 
 
 The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor _____ and, upon a vote 
being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 Councilors  
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
  
  
 WHEREUPON, such resolution has been duly passed and adopted November 2, 2020. 



 
 
 
 
 
 

 
October 28, 2020 
 
Mr. John Mulder 
Hermantown City Administrator 
5105 Maple Grove Rd 
Hermantown, MN  55811 
 
RE:  Hermantown SID #531 & #532  

MSA 202-102-005 
TKDA Project No. 17587.000 

 
Dear Mr. Mulder, 
 

The Contractor for the above-referenced project, Ulland Brothers, Inc. has submitted Pay 
Application 6, along with Change Order #4, Final Compensating Change Order, for this project 
and has requested approval by City Council at its November 2, 2020 meeting.   
 

I recommend that the City approve payment to Ulland Brothers, Inc. in the amount of 
$293,114.95 as shown in Pay Application 6.  Retainage, in the amount of $30,000, has been 
withheld and is reflected in the recommended payment amount.  The Final Compensating 
Change Order is in the amount of $78,212.22 and reflects the differences between the original 
contract quantities and the final constructed quantities.  
 

Please contact me with any questions you may have.  Thank you for your attention to this 
matter. 
 
Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jon Loye, PE 
Project Manager 
 
cc:  David Bolf, City Engineer (NCE) 



Project Manager
10/28/2020

78,212.22

2,341,754.34







City Council Agenda Report  Resolution 2020-155 
November 2, 2020  Agenda Item: 12-M 
 

Working together to serve and build our community. 

TO: Mayor & City Council 
 

 
FROM:  John Mulder, City Administrator 

DATE: October 28, 2020 Meeting Date:  11/2/20 
 

SUBJECT: Addendum to TKDA Contract Agenda Item: 12-M Resolution 2020-155 
 

REQUESTED ACTION 
Approve amended Engineering Contract with TKDA for the 2020 Road Improvement Program 

 
BACKGROUND 
On September 28, 2020, TKDA provide a proposed amendment to the Engineering Contract for the 2020 
Road Improvement program requesting an additional $41,676 in compensation. That request is attached. I 
reviewed their request with the Public Works Director and City Engineer and then met with representatives 
with TKDA to discuss their request.  
 
Based on our discussion, staff recommends that the City provide an additional $22,229 in compensation 
and that TKDA would only be responsible for the work outlined on Exhibit A of the contract addendum.   

 
SOURCE OF FUNDS (if applicable) 

 
ATTACHMENTS 
TKDA Request 



Resolution No. 2020-155 
 
RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING AND DIRECTING MAYOR AND CITY CLERK TO EXECUTE 

ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING CONTRACT FOR THE 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT 
PROGRAM   

 
WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown (“City” and “Owner”) has entered into an engineering 

Contract with Toltz, King, Duvall, Anderson And Associates, Inc. D/B/A TKDA (“Contractor”) on the 5th 
day of August, 2019 for the engineering for the 2020 Road Improvement Program (“Project”); and 
 
 WHEREAS, the City of Hermantown and Contractor have identified issues with regard to the 
engineering of the “Project” and have developed what City and Contractor believes is a mutually 
acceptable solution to the issues which is set forth in the Addendum; and 
 

WHEREAS, such changes to construction contract are described on Exhibit A, a copy of which is 
attached hereto; and 
 

WHEREAS, the City Council has given due consideration to such Addendum to Engineering 
Contract. 
 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED, by the City Council of the City of Hermantown, 
Minnesota, that the Mayor and City Clerk are hereby authorized and directed to execute and deliver on 
behalf of the City of Hermantown, Addendum to Engineering Contract for the 2020 Road Improvement 
Project  

 
Councilor          introduced the foregoing resolution and moved its adoption. 

 
The motion for the adoption of such resolution was seconded by Councilor ___ and, upon a vote 

being taken thereon, the following voted in favor thereof: 
 
 
 
and the following voted in opposition thereto: 
 
 
 

WHEREUPON, such resolution was declared duly passed and adopted on November 2, 2020. 



1 

ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING CONTRACT 
FOR STREET IMPROVEMENT DISTRICTS #531 AND #532 

(2020 STREET IMPROVEMENT PROGRAM) 
 

 
 THIS ADDENDUM TO ENGINEERING is made effective as of the _____ day of 
_______________, 2020, by and between the City of Hermantown (“City” and “Owner”) and  
 Toltz, King, Duvall, Anderson and Associates, Inc. d/b/a TKDA, (“Contractor”) in response to 
the following situation:  
 

A. City and Contractor entered into a Engineering Contract dated the 5th day of August, 
2019 for the design and construction engineering services for improvements to roads located 
in Street Improvement Districts #531and #532 (“Project”).  
 

B. The City and Contractor have identified issues with regard to the design and construction 
engineering services of the “Project” and have developed what City and Contractor 
believes is a mutually acceptable solution to the issues which is set forth in this 
Addendum. 
 
NOW, THEREFORE, City and Contractor hereof agree as follows:  

 
1. Contractor will, at its cost and expense, prior to ________, __ 2020 perform the 

necessary work as listed in Exhibit A.  
 

2. City will, upon the completion of the items listed in Exhibit A pay $23,229 to 
Contractor.  

 
3. The City Administrator will name a person to act as its representative for inspection 

and questions regarding the work described in Exhibit A. 
 
4. All of the terms of the Engineering Contract For Street Improvement Districts #531 

And #532 (2020 Street Improvement Program) not modified by this Addendum shall remain in 
full force and effect.  
 
 
 

[SIGNATURES APPEAR ON NEXT PAGE] 
 



2 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, City and Contractor have caused this Addendum to be 
executed as of the date first above-written. 
 
 
 CITY: 
 City of Hermantown  
 
 
 
 By _________________________________ 
      Its Mayor 
 
 
 
 And By _____________________________ 
               Its City Clerk 
  
 
 
       ENGINEER:  

Toltz, King, Duvall, Anderson  
 and Associates, Inc. d/b/a TKDA  
 
 
 By _________________________________ 
       Its_______________________________ 
 
 
 
 And By _____________________________ 
               Its___________________________ 



3 

EXHIBIT A 
 
 
 
The only remaining obligations TKDA will have under this contract include: 

 
1. Replace a survey lot corner at 3751 Alexander Road 
2. Prepare the next pay request and any outstanding change order.  
3. Prepare a “punch list” of items the contractor is yet to complete and sign off on the 

substantial completion for the remainder of the project. (The final follow-up on the punch 
list items will not be a TKDA responsibility.) 

4. Provide record drawings for the project in both paper and electronic format. 
5. In addition to the record drawings, TKDA will provide all project documents, including 

but not limited to minutes, inspection notes, etc. 
 
 
 
 
 



 

TKDA | 11 East Superior Street Suite 420 | Duluth, MN 55802 218.724.8578  •  tkda.com 

An employee-owned company promoting affirmative action and equal opportunity. 

September 28, 2020 
 
Mr. John Mulder 
Hermantown City Administrator 
City of Hermantown 
5105 Maple Grove Rd 
Hermantown, MN 55811  
 
Re: Amendment 1 to TKDA Engineering Contract 

Hermantown SID 531 & 532, MSA 202-102-005 
TKDA Project No 17587.000 

 
Dear Mr Mulder: 

Pursuant to communications I’ve had with David Bolf and Paul Senst, attached please find a summary of 
additional work that TKDA will/has provided as related to the design and construction of the above-referenced 
project.   This additional work has been caused by: 1.) issues related to the performance of the contractor, and 2.) 
changes requested by the City Engineer.  We respectfully submit this request to amend our original contract 
amount approved by City Council on August 5, 2019. 
 
With regards to the contractor related issues, we based our staking and inspection time requirement on the 
anticipated inspection time included in the Request for Proposals.  Those hours have now been exceeded.  A 
large part of this variance in time/fee is due to the fact that the Contractor has required more staking and field 
assistance than was indicated in our original proposal.  We had anticipated a number of hours would be required 
for staking work and estimated that our inspection staff could perform most of that work.  However, the reality was 
that the Contractor often required a dedicated staking person or crew along with an inspector in the field, thereby 
increasing the amount of manpower TKDA had to deliver to keep the work moving on schedule.  
 
 
During construction, additional work was requested by the City Engineer which was outside the scope of our 
original contract for engineering services.  These design changes are noted in detail on the attached summary.  
Finally, the project has officially been extended and our services in the field have also been requested/extended, 
again adding time to the work included in our contract.  
 
The additional fees will not exceed $41,676 which results in a total Project not to exceed amount of $228,476.  As 
you know, there were some discrepancies with culvert elevations in the original plan that was used for Johnson 
Road.  TKDA has agreed to absorb the cost of reconstructing/moving those culverts and we have not included 
any of the time spent in analyzing, re-designing, or re-staking those culverts in this amendment request.   
 
If you have any questions, please contact Jon Loye at 218.391.5877 or jon.loye@tkda.com.  Thank you in 
advance for your consideration of this request for a contract amendment. 
 

Sincerely, 
 
 
 
Jon Loye, P.E. Jeff Goetzman, P.E. 
Project Manager Group Manager 
 
 
cc:  Doug Fischer, PE, Vice President of Municipal Services 
 
JML:slv 

mailto:jon.loye@tkda.com


 

TKDA | 11 East Superior Street Suite 420 | Duluth, MN 55802 218.724.8578  •  tkda.com 

An employee-owned company promoting affirmative action and equal opportunity. 

Supplemental Fee Estimate 
 
Re: TKDA Additional Work Scope and Amendment Request 

Hermantown SID 531 & 532, MSA 202-102-005 
TKDA Project No 17587.000 

 
Original TKDA Contract:       $186,800 
 
Work performed outside the scope of the original Request for Proposals and Addendum 1:  

1. When Portland Road was excavated for the watermain replacement, bedrock was discovered.  Even with 
the City’s geotechnical information, this was an unknown condition. Because of this unknown condition, a 
new roadway profile needed to be drawn, raising the road profile approximately 1 foot in the area of the 
rock. In order to accomplish this, our team spent an additional 4 hours of design time and 4 hours of 
additional re-staking time for a total cost of $696.  
 

2. The bituminous millings from Alexander Road offered an opportunity to strengthen the Johnson Road 
typical section and create a more substantial road base.  TKDA was directed to re-survey the road with 
the additional material (2 hrs), re-draw the centerline profile to ensure connections to driveways, vertical 
curves, and tie-in points would be acceptable (2 hrs)), and finally re-stake the centerline as necessary for 
construction (3 hrs) for a total cost of $591. 
 

3. Hermantown Road was designed with a typical section which included 2-foot deep ditches throughout the 
length of the project. This was discussed and approved by the City Engineer during design.  When the 
road was walked shortly before construction began, it was determined that ditches should be matched 
much more closely to the existing ditches, whether deeper or shallower.  This involved re-staking a 
substantial number of culverts after it was determined the culverts had been staked according to the 
plans. This was determined to be an additional 7 hours of work for a total of $567. 
 

4. Portland Road was designed to be located in the middle of the ROW and maintain a straight alignment 
through the entire road length.  During construction, City staff determined that Portland Road should be 
relocated several feet to the south.  As a result, the construction plans were adjusted to determine the 
geometrics of the new alignment requiring additional design time as well as staking time in the field.  This 
has been determined to be 4 hours of design time and 4 hours of additional time for re-staking culverts to 
the new centerline alignment for a total cost of $696. 
 

5. In the Request for Proposals, it was specified that bidders use 680 hours (17 weeks, 40 hours/wk) for 
inspection time.  Our inspectors spent many hours of overtime due to many 50+ hour work weeks in 
addition to the fact that we are now in week 19 of construction and the project is still not completed.  At 
the weekly construction meeting held today, September 16, 2020, it was suggested by Ulland Brothers 
that they’d still have people onsite to perform ditching, shouldering, mailbox installation, 
sodding/landscaping, and other punchlist items for at least another week.  We’ve been asked to be onsite 
and to perform inspection work as well as contract administration for close out of the project.  The total 
additional inspection time is 207 hours (as of September 19, 2020) and we anticipate the need for an 
additional 80 hours the weeks of September 21st and September 28th.  This gives a total additional effort 
on project inspection of 287 hours, for which our additional fee is estimated to be $26,691.   

 
6. Staking has also been an ongoing issue. Construction staking does not appear to have been included as 

a service in the Request for Proposals.  Oftentimes, our firm would have our inspector also handle most 
of the onsite staking if it is required.  However, due to the Contractor concerns about having an inspector 
immediately available, it was not feasible to have our inspector perform both construction inspection and 
construction staking.  This required that we mobilize a second and separate crew for a total of 135 hrs 
totaling $10,935.    

  



Hermantown SID 531 & 532 
Supplemental Fee Estimate 
September 28, 2020 
Page 2 

 
 

 

7. TKDA has been instructed to replace a survey lot corner that was removed by Ulland Brothers during 
ditching activities at 3751 Alexander Road.  While we are happy to replace the missing corner, it will 
require a licensed surveyor to perform the work, at an estimated cost of $1,500.  We respectfully request 
that our contract be amended to include this work as well. 

In summary, there are considerable additional hours of work performed by TKDA staff on this project to-date and 
expected to be performed through the end of the project.  The total cost for this extra work as shown in Items 1 
through 6 is $41,676.  We feel these costs are above and beyond the original scope of the Request for Proposal 
and are reasonable based on the work requested during construction. It should be noted that Ulland Brothers has 
had 5 different superintendents/foremen on this project, requiring additional effort on behalf of TKDA that could 
not have been anticipated in neither your RFP nor our proposal.   Please let me know if you have any questions 
regarding this summary.  Upon approval, we will prepare a formal contract amendment for execution by the City 
Council. 

Current TKDA Contract:      $186,800 
Total Amendment #1:                       $  41,676     
      
Total Contract as Amended:     $228,476 
 

 Includes inspection hours exceeding 680 in the RFP, including anticipated hours for construction 
observation through October 3, 2020 final completion. 


	AGENDA COVER SHEET - November 2 Hermantown City Council Meeting - Remote Instructions
	2020-11-02 agenda
	2020-11-02 Correspondence
	Correspondence Sheet
	Correspondence
	20-170
	GAN 1 CPM
	Sheet1

	Pay Request paid

	20-176

	3rd Quarter Financials Presentation
	Special Revenue and Enterprise 201002
	2020-10-19 minutes
	Ord 2020-07 - Fee Schedule
	2020-07 Fee Schedule
	Fee Schedule

	2020-143 - 2020 RIP Assess Roll
	2020-143 2020 RIP Final Assessment Roll
	Resolution No. 2020-143

	To SLC - City of Hermantown-Special Assessments Payable 2021-2035
	Avg Interest Only - Deferrals
	Long Term Assessments


	2020-144 Deferral of Assessment - Cooke
	Resolution No. 2020-144
	RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL
	NUMBER 531A-68 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE
	PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT


	2020-145 Deferral of Assessment - Pagano
	Resolution No. 2020-145
	RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL
	NUMBER 531A-13 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE
	PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT


	2020-146 Deferral of Assessment - Robillard
	Resolution No. 2020-146
	RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL
	NUMBER 531A-70 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE
	PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT


	2020-147 Deferral of Assessment - Seafolk
	Resolution No. 2020-147
	RESOLUTION APPROVING APPLICATION OF ASSESSMENT ROLL
	NUMBER 531A-8 FOR DEFERRAL OF ASSESSMENT AGAINST THE
	PROPERTY FOR THE CONSTRUCTION OF 2020 ROAD IMPROVEMENT


	2020-148 - Engwalls Final PUD
	2020-11-02 Engwalls Final PUD
	2020-148 Engwalls Final PUD
	RESOLUTION APPROVING FINAL PLANNED UNIT DEVELOPMENT FOR ENGWALLS REDEVELOPMENT
	A. FINDINGS OF FACT

	Engwalls Location Map
	Engwalls Site Plan
	Engwalls Final PUD-Housing Examples

	2020-149 - Engwalls SUP
	2020-11-02 Engwalls SUP
	A. No impervious surface or clearing, grubbing and grading will be allowed within 50 feet of the Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek.
	B. The elevation of the lowest floor level shall be at least three feet above the Ordinary High Water Level of Keene Creek.

	2020-149 Engwalls SUP
	RESOLUTION APPROVING A SPECIAL USE PERMIT FOR THE GRADING AND FILLING WITHIN A SHORELAND OVERLAY ZONING DISTRICT
	UFINDINGS OF FACT
	ACCEPTANCE OF CONDITIONS

	Engwalls Location Map - SUP

	2020-150 - P & R Agmnt
	2020-11-02 P&R Properties - Assessment Agreement and Waiver of Irregularity
	2020-150 P&R Properties Assessment Agreement
	P & R Agreement

	2020-151 - Stebner-Airbase Rd
	2020-151 County SAP No 069-617-005 CP 0017-369575 Stebner - Airbase
	Stebner Airbase Rd
	1 CP 0017-369575 Title sheet
	CP 0017-369575 Typical 1
	CP 0017-369575 Typical 2


	2020-152 - Trunk Sewer Change Order #3
	2020-11-02 Change Order #3 Trunk Sewer
	2020-152 Trunk Sewer Change Order 3
	Trunk Sewer Change Order #3

	2020-153 - Trunk Sewer Pay App #8
	2020-11-02 Pay App #8 Trunk Sewer
	2020-153 Pay Request No 8- Trunk Sewer
	Trunk Sewer Pay Application #8 Letter
	Trunk Sewer Pay App #8

	2020-154 - 2020 RIP CO 4 & Pay App 6
	2020-154 CO 4 & Pay Request 6- 2020 RIP
	2020 RIP Pay Application 6 Recommendation
	2020 rip  final CO Final quantities and pay app #6 signed

	2020-155 - TKDA.pdf
	2020-11-02 TKDA Contract
	2020-155 Addend to TKDA contract
	Resolution No. 2020-155

	TKDA Addendum to Construction Contract 2020-10-28
	TKDA Request - extra work 2020-09-29
	TKDA Request detail extra work 2020-09-29




